
THREE HUNDRED 
AND TIDRTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, II August I949, at· 3 p.m. 

President: Mr. James THORN. 

85. Continuation of .the discussion on 
the report of the fourth session of 
the Economic and Employment 
Commission ; and on the problem of 
unemployment and full employ· 
ment · (E/1332, · E/1332/ Add.l-3, 
E/1356, E/1356/Add.l, E/1357, 
E/1378, E/1380/ Rev.l, E/ ~.If 
63, EjCN.I/63/Add.l-7, E/1497, 
E/1506 and E/1509) 

The PRESIDENT invited comments on the joint 
draft resolution presented by the French, United 
Kingdom and United States delegations (E/rso6). 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) stated that he would 
support the joint draft resolution on the under­
standing that the group of experts which it was 
proposed that the Secretary-General be invited to 
appoint should not include experts .from the 
Secretariat, as he had understood the United 
Kingdom representative to suggest. In the first 
place it would be better to have experts who 
were not in any way connected with existing United 
Nations machinery and who would therefore be 
free to express their views without inhibitions or 
considerations of loyalty ; in the second place, 

TROIS CENT TRENTE-SIXIEME . 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le feudi II aout I949, a IS heures 

Presi:dent: M. James THORN. 

85. Suite de Ia discussion sur le rapport 
de Ia · Com:mlssion des questions 
economique8 et de l'emploi sur sa 
quatrieine session; et sur le prohle-

. me du chomage et du plein emploi 
(E/1332, E/1332/ Add~l-3, E/1356, 
E/1356/ Add.l, E/1357, E/1378, 
E/1380/Rev.l, E/CN~1/63, E/CN.1/ 
63/ Add.1-7, E/1497, E/1506 et 
E/1509) 

Le PRESIDENT deri:Iande aU:x membres du Conseil 
de formuler des observations sur le projet de 
resolution presente conjointement par les dele­
gations de la France,. du RoyaU:me-Uni et des 

.Etats-Unis (E/rso6). 

M. PLIMSOLL · (Australie) declare qu'il appuiera 
le .projet commun de resolu,tion, a condition que 
le groupe d'experts que le Secretaire general, 
aux termes du projet, serait invite a constituer 
ne.comprenne pas d'experts du Secretariat, comme 
il a semble a l'orateur que le representan.t du 
Royaume-Uni le demandait. D'abord, il vaut 
mieux consulter des experts qui ne soient en 
aucune fac;on lies aux rouages administratifs 
existants des Nations Unies, et qui. soient :Par 
suite l!bres d'exprimer leur opinion sans retenue 
et en deP.orsde toute consideration de loyalisme; 

783 



the United Nations Secretariat already-had onerous 
duties enough to carry out. 

He also proposed an amendment, foreShadowed 
by the Australian representative in the general 
debate, namely : replacement, wherever they 
occurred (that was in the sixth, seventh and 
penultimate paragraphs of the draft resolution) 
of the words "high levels of employment" by the 
words "full employment". The latter was the 
term used in the United Nations Charter and was 
more concrete. 

Mr. ADARKAR, (India) . pointed out that the 
Council had still to consider the draft resolution 
submitted by the Australian delegation (E/rsog), 
as well as the joint draft resolution (E/rso6). He 
felt that the Australian draft resolution was 
likely to re-open quite needlessly the general 
debate that had already been held. The General 
Assembly was perfectly entitled to consider the 
question of full employment without any recom­
mendation from the Council. The joint draft 
resolution, on the other hand, which proposed 
further study of the question by a group of experts, 
by the Economic and Employment Commission, 
and by the Secretariat, was nQt only necessary, but 
an interim report on the studies for which it 
called could also be of great value to the General 
Assembly, if it decided to consider the question 
at its fourth session. 

Although he could not support the Australian 
draft resolution, he supported the Australian 
representative's amendment ~o the joint draft 
resolution; he suggested, however, that, since 
full employment did not at present exist; it would 
be more accurate to speak of "promoting" or 
"achieving" full employment rather than of 
"maintaining" it. 

It was his understanding that the proposal in 
the joint draft resolution for a small group of 
experts did not imply abolition of the Sub-Com­
mission on Employment and Economic Stability. 
He pointed · out that there was no draft resolution 
before the Council providing for the abolition of 
that Sub~Commission or of the Sub-Commission 
on Economic Development. His delegation thought 
it important that both should be kept in existence, 
in any case for some time to come. The Sub­
Commission on Employment and Economic Sta­
bility should continue to study general aspects 
of the question, the more technical aspects being 
cqnsidered by the proposed group of experts. 

He wondered . if it would be possible for the 
Economic and Employment Commission to meet 
immediately before the General Assembly. The 
study of national and international measures 
required to achieve and maintain full employment 
would not be a single, finalstudy, but would have 
to be placed on a continuing basis. The Commis­
sion, together with its Sub-Commission on Em­
ployment and Economic Stability, would be the 
best organ to make such a study. 

P" Mr. DE-. ALMEIDA (Brazil) suggested that the 
Council should first decide whether the Sub­
Commissions were to be abolished. If they were 

en second lieu, le Secretariat des Nations Unies 
a deja une assez lourde tache a accomplir. 

L'orateui: propose egalement UTI amendement, 
qu'il a deja annonce au cours du debat general, et 
qui consisterait a remplacer, toutes les fois qu'ils 
figurent dans le projet, c'est-a-dire aux · sixieme, 
septieme et avant-demier alineas, les mots « niveau 
eleve de l'emploi)) par les mots (( plein emploi)); 
cette seconde formule est celle qu'emploie la 
Charte des Nations Unies, et elle est plus concrete. 

M. ADARKAR (Inde) signale que le Conseil doit 
examiner, outre le projet commun de resolution 
(E/rso6), le projet de resolution presente par ·la 
delegation de l'Australie (E/rsog). M. Adarkar 
estime que le projet de resolution de I'Australie 
va sans doute rouvrir, de fa<;on tout a fait superfine, 
le debat general qui a deja eu lieu. L'Assemblee 
generale a parfaitement le droit d'examiner la 
question du plein emploi sans que le Conseille lui 
recommande. Non seulement le nouvel examen 
de la question que le projet commun de resolution 
propose de faire entreprendre par le Secretariat; 
par un groupe d'experts et par la Commission 
des questions economiques . et de l'emploi, est 
necessaire, mais un rapport provisoire sur les 
resultats de ces recherches pourrait etre tres 
precieux pour 1' Assemblee generale si celle-ci 
decidait d'examiner c.e probleme lors de sa qua-
trieme session. · 

Si l'orateur ne peut approuver le · projet. de 
resolution de I' Australie, il approuve par contre 
l'amendement du representant de l'Australie au 
projet commun de·resolution ; toutefois, il sigriale 
que, Ie plein emploi n'existant pas a l'heure actuelle, 
il serait plus exact . de parler de .. (( realiser )) ou 
d'« assurer>> le plein emploi, plutOt que de parler 
de le << maintenir n. 

M. Adarkar croit comprendre que Ia creation 
d'un petit groupe d'experts, proposee dans le 
projet commun de resolution, n'implique pas 
Ia suppression de Ia Sons-Commission de l'emploi 
et de Ia stabilite economique. II fait observer 
qu'aucun projet de resolution Soumis au Conseil 
ne prevoit la suppression de cette Sons-Commission 
ou de la Sons-Commission du developpement 
economique. La delegation de l'Inde attache une 
certaine importance a ce que ces deux Sons­
Commissions soient maintenues au moins pour 
quelque temps. La Sons-Commission de l'emploi 
et de la stabilite economiqU:e devra poursuivre 
ses etudes sur les aspects generaux de la question, 
les aspects plus techniques etant reserves au 
groupe d'experts que l'on envisage de . constituer~ 

L'orateur se demande s'il sera possible a Ia 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi de se reunir immediatement avant l'Assem­
blee generale. L'etude des mesu,res nationales et 
intemationales necessaires pour realiser et main­
tenir Ie plein emploi ne sera pas faite une fois 
pour toutes ; il conviendra de suivre constamment 
la situation. La Commission et sa Sons-Commission 
de l'emploi et de la stabilite economique seraient 
les organes les mieux qualifies' pour faire cette 
etude. 

ri\! M. DE ALMEIDA (Bresil) propose que le Conseil 
tranche d'abord la question de savoir si les Sons­
Commissions doivent etre supprimees. S'il decide 

784 



to be retained, it would be necessary to redraft 
parts of the joint draft resolution. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
acknowledged that the point raised by the Bra­
zilian representative was a real one. He wonld, 
however, be loth· to see the procedural discussion 
re-opened. 

He hoped the Australian representative would 
not press his amendment to the joint draft resolu­
tion. It was true the term "full employment" 
was that used in the United Nations Charter. 
On the other hand, he recalled that, after: four 
months of discussion, it had been decided not to 
include it in the Havana Charter. It had a political 
connotation which was rather different from its 
economic connotation. Economists certainly would 
not agree that it meant precisely the same as a 
high level of employment. Lord Keynes, for 
example, who had first publicized the term, had 
shown. that full employment was completely 
consistent with a high amount of unemployment. 
The term "high levels of employment" was in 
fact the more concrete and readily understandable. 

Mr. CORLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) thought 
that the difference between the terms "full em­
ployment" and "a high level of employment" 
was one of text-book usage. If the Australian 
representative pressed his amendment, the United 
Kingdom delegation would agree to it. 

He would not insist on his suggestion that the 
proposed group of experts include experts from 
the Secretariat. What was important was that the 
experts should receive the closest co-operation and 
every facility from the Secretariat ; he was con­
fident that that would be done even without 
formal mention of it in the resolution. 

He pointed out to the representative of Brazil 
that, even if the Sub-Commissions were retained, 
the concentrated and relatively speedy enquiry 
into the present situation proposed in the joint 
draft resolution would still be necessary. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that he accepted the 
Australian amendment, as his delegation preferred 
the words "full employment" to "high levels of 
employment". The aim, in fact, was full em­
ployment, and not a particular level of employ­
ment, which might leave pockets of unemployment. 

The joint draft resolution (E/rso6) was not 
clear as to the composition of the group of experts 
referred to. The Secretariat should be allowed 
some discretion . in the matter and, if it thought 
fit to add one or two experts to the three mentioned 
by the United Kingdom representative, should be 
entitled to do so. 

The Secretariat should not be given unduly 
heavy tasks, as it already had a great deal of 

·work. It might be demanding too much to ask 
it, as the Australian proposal (E/rsog) did, to 
prepare further studies for the Assembly. · 

de les maintenir, il sera necessaire de modifier la 
redaction de certaines parties du projet commun 
de resolution. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) reton­
na1t !'importance du point souleve par le represen­
tant du Bresil. II regretterait cependant de voir 
s'ouvrir un nouveau debat sur Ia procedure. 

II espere que le representant de l'Australie 
n'insistera pas sur son amendement au projet 
commun de resolution. II est exact que !'expres­
sion « plein emploi ll est celle qui figure dans Ia 
Charte des Nations Unies. Mais l'orateur rappelle 
qu' a pres quatre mois de discussion, il a ete decide 
de ne pas le faire figurer dans la Charte de La 
Havane. Cette expression a un sens politique 
assez different de son sens economique. Les eco­
nomistes n'accepteraient certainement pas de 
!'employer comme un synonyme de << niveau 
eleve de l'emploi ». Lord Keynes, qui ale premier 
employe cette formule, a montre que le plein 
emploi etait tout a fait compatible avec un cho­
mage assez important. En realite, c'est !'expression 
(( un niveau eleve de l'emploi )) qui est la plus 
concrete et Ia plus immediatement comprehensible. 

M. CoRLEY SMITH (Royaume-Uni) pense que 
la distinction entre << plein emploi l> et « niveau 
eleve de l' emploi )) est une affaire qui releve des 
manuels d'economie politique. Si le representant 
de 1' Australie insiste pour que son amendement 
soit accepte, la delegation du Royaume-Uni y 
consen tira. 

L'orateur n'insistera pas pour que le groupe 
d'experts que l'on envisage de creer comprenne 
des experts du Secretariat. Ce qui importe, c'est 
que les experts puissent compter sur la collabora­
tion Ia plus etroite du Secretariat, et que celui-ci 
leur facili te la tache par to us Ies moyens. M. Cor dey 
Smith est persuade qu'il en sera ainsi, m8me si 
la resolution ne mentionne pas ce point de fa~on 
expresse. 

II signale au representant du Bresil que, meme 
si lesSons-Commissions sont maintenues, l'enquete 
intensive et assez rapide sur la situation actuelle, 
que propose le projet commun de resolution, 
demeurera necessaire. 

M. Borus (France) accepte I'amendement austra­
lien, sa delegation · preterant les mots << plein 
emploi)) a I' expression ((a. un niveau eleve de 
l'emploi ». Ce que l'on se propose d'atteindre, 
en effet, c'estle plein emploi et non pas uncertain 
niveau d'emploi qui pourrait laisser un reliquat 
de chOmage. 

Le projet commun de resolution (E/rso6) ne 
contient pas de precision au sujet de la composition 
du groupe d'experts mentionne. II conviendrait de 
laisser dans ce domaine une certaine liberte d'appre­
ciation au Secretariat, qui pourrait, s'il le juge 
opportun, ajouter un ou deux experts au chiffre 
de trois mentionne par le representant du Royaume­
Uni. 

M. Boris est d'avis qu'il ne faut pas imposer 
au Secretariat des taches trop lourdes, car il a 
deja beaucoup a faire. Ce serait peut-etre trop 
exiger que de lui demander, comme le fait la 
proposition de l'Australie (E/rsog), de preparer 
de nouvelles etudes pour 1' Assemblee. 

785 

50 



·with regard to the Brazilian representative's 
comments on the Sub-Commissions, he considered 
that the Council should discuss and vote on the 
joint draft resolution (E/ISo6), since the terms of 
t:eference of the Sub-Commissions, if they were 
kept in being, could be defined by the Commission 
itself. 

As for the date on which the Commission might 
meet, the French delegation would suggest, when 
the Council came to examine the calendar of 
conferences for 1950, that 9 January appeared 
to be suitable. The report could then be made 
available to the Council at its next session. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) recalled that he had already criticized 
the joint draft resolution during the general 
debate. Its main shortcoming was that it did 
not contain a single proposal for concrete measures 
against unemployment and partial unemployment, 
but instead recommended further study. Not 
only the Soviet Union delegation, but others, 
particularly the Lebanese delegation, had issued 
the warning that it might be too late for further 
study, since unemployment in capitalist countries 
was increasing at a critical rate, and practical 
steps were needed to deal with what had become 
an urgent problem. 

Since the Council had not accepted those ar­
guments but, following the lead of the United 
Kingdom, the United States. and Frencl} repre­
sentatives, had rejected the draft resolution 
submitted by the World Federation of Trade 
Unions and sponsored by the Polish delegation, 
which envisaged just such concrete measures, he 
wished to propose certain amendments to the 
joint draft resolution, which would render it some­
what more satisfacto~ and practical. 

He would also support the Australian repre­
sentative's proposal to. substitute the term "full 
employment" for "high levels of employment". 
He had already had occasion to point out that 
in governmental circles in the United States of 
America and the United Kingdom, there was a 
tendency to substitute for the concept of full 
employment the closely related, but quite distinct, 
concept of a high level of employment. He 
pointed out that the United States representative 
constantly affirmed that there was at present a 
high level of employment in his country. That 
might be so if it were compared with the pre-war 
level, but it was acknowledged by the United 
States Government that there were 4 million 
unsatisfied applications for work, while the World 
Federation of Trade Unions submitted that the 
figure was nearer 6 millions. The existence of 
mass unemployment was contrary to the provisions 
of the Charter calling for full employment. 

He proposed, in the first place, the addition, 
at the end of the first paragraph of the joint draft 
resolution, of the words "and the memorandum 
of the World Federation of Trade Unions". Even 
if some members had not agreed with that memo­
randum, the Council had certainly examined it, 
and it would be only rudimentary justice to 
mention the fact. 

Secondly, he proposed the deletion of the fifth 
paragraph in toto. No representative had ventured 

En ce qui concerne les observations du repre­
sentant du Bresil relatives aux Sous-Commissions, 
le representant de la France estime que le projet 
commun de resolution (E/I5o6) doit etre discute et 
mis aux voix, etant donne que le .mandat des 
Sous-Commissions, si elles sont maintenues, peut 
etre defini par la Commission elle-meme. 

Quant ala date a laquelle la Commission pourra 
se reunir, la delegation de la France indiquera, 
au moment ou le Conseil etudiera le calendrier 
des conferences pour 1950, que le 9 janvier lui 
paraH convenir. Le rapport pourrait ainsi etre 
a la disposition du Conseil lors de sa prochaine 
session. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques so­
cialistes sovietiques) rappelle qu'il a deja critique 
le projet commun de resolution au cours de la dis-· 
cussion generale. Son principal detaut est qu'il ne 
comporte aucune proposition de mesures concretes 
contre le chomage complet ou partie!, mais se con­
tente de recommander de nouvelles etudes. En plus 
de la delegation de !'Union sovietique, d'autres 
delegations, et notammeilt celle du Liban, ont 
averti le Conseil qu'il etait peut-etre trop t~rd 
pour proceder a de nouvelles etudes ; en effet, 
dans les pays capitalistes, le chomage augmente 
a un rythme inquietant, et des mesures d'ordre 
pratique sont necessaires pour. faire face a un 
probleme qui est devenu urgent: 

Le Conseil ne s'est pas range a ces arguments, 
mais, entrame parIes representants du Royaume­
Uni, des Etats-Unis et de la France, il a rejete 
le projet de resolution presente par la Federation 
syndicale mondiale et fait sien par la delegation 
de la Pologne, et qui envisageait precisement ces 
mesures concretes. Dans ces conditions, l'orateur 
voudrait proposer que l'on apporte au projet 
commun de resolution certains amendements qui 
lui donneront un caractere un peu plus satisfaisant 
et pratique. 

II appuie egalement la proposition du represen­
tant de l'Australie tendant a remplacer !'expression 
(( niveau eleve de 1' emploi )) par 1' expression (( plein 
emploi >>. II a deja eu !'occasion de signaler que 
les cercles gouvernementaux des Etats-Unis d'Ame­
rique et du Royaume-Uni ont tendance a substi­
tuer a la notion de plein emploi la notion, voisine 
mais bien distincte, de ·niveau eleve de l'emploi. 
II fait remarquer que le representant des Etats­
Unis d' Amerique a constamment affirme qu'il 
existe en ce moment dans son pays un niveau 
eleve de l'emploi. C'est possible, si l'on se retere 
pour comparaison au niveau d'avant guerre; mais 
le Gouvernement des Etats~Unis reconnatt qu'il 
existe 4 millions de demandes d' emploi non satis­
faites, et la Federation syndicale mondiale affirme 
que leur nombre est en realite plus proche de 
6 millions. L'existel}ce d'un chomage massif est 
contraire aux dispositions de la Charte, qui demande 
que soit realise le plein emploi. 

L'orateur propose en premier lieu d'ajouter, a 
la fin du premier alinea du projet commun de 
resolution, les mots (( et le memorandum de la 
Federation syndicale mondiale )) ; meme si certains 
membres n'approuvent pas ce memorandum, le 
Conseil l'a certainement examine, et ce serait 
seulement un acte de justice elementaire que de 
mentionner ce fait. 

En second lieu, il propose Ia suppression integrate 
du cinquieme alinea. Aucun representant ne s'est 

786 



to forecast that the recent decline in production 
and employment would be temporary. It seemed 
a dangerous precedent, in a Council resolution, to 
suggest that events might follow such or such a 
course, when there was no evidence to warrant 
such an assumption. Moreover, the words " as 
the necessity for such action arises" would help 
to create a false sense of security and to engender 
the impression that the problem of unemployment 
did not require immediate action. 

Thirdly, he proposed the deletion, from the 
sixth paragraph, of the words "if conditions should 
warrant", and also of the words "as are appro­
priate to their national economies". The inclusion 
of those words offered Governments a loophole 
which would enable them, if they so wished, to 
avoid carrying out the measures they had in 
fact declared themselves ready to put into effect. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) stated that he accepted 
the Indian representative's sub-amendment to his 
amendment but that, in reply to the question 
of the United States representative, he was not 
willing to withdraw his amendment. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
stated that, as it was not withdrawn, he would 
accept the Australian representative's amendment 
to the joint draft resolution, as the French and 
United Kingdom representatives had already 
done. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) felt that the joint . 
draft resolution was nothing other than an attempt 
to dispose of the question of unemployment and 
full employment by the adoption of nebulous gene­
ralities. The joint draft resolution was supposed to 
replace the draft resolution originally submitted 
by the World Federation of Trade Unions; but, 
despite the fact that a large part of the Council's 
debate on the subject had been inspired by the 
initiative of the World Federation of Trade Unions, 
and had centred round the memorandum submitted 
by the Federation, no reference at all was made to 
the Federation. · 

The first step towards minimizing the impor­
tance of that organization's initiative had been 
taken when the Council had decided to consider 
items 8 and 49 together. It was interesting to com­
pare such treatment with that accorded to the 
communication from the International Labour 
Organization (E/I38ofRev.I), which, so far as he 
knew, had not once been referred to in the course 
of the debate, but of which it was proposed in the 
joint draft resolution that the Council should now 
take note. He would therefore support the Soviet 
Union representative's proposal to include in the 
first paragraph a reference to the memorandum of 
the World Federation of Trade Unions. 

He would also support the Soviet Union repre­
sentative's proposal to delete the fifth paragraph. 
No representative had prophesied that the recent 
decline in production and employment in some 
countries would be temporary. Yet the Council 
was asked to pronounce there and then upon 
future economic trends which had only begun to 
manifest themselves, study of which had been 

risque a predire que le fiechissement recent de 
la production et de l'emploi serait temporaire. Il · 
semble que ce soit un precedent dangereux que 
de suggerer, dans une resolution du Conseil, que 
les evenements s'orienteront dans tel ou tel sens, 
alors que rien ne justifie cette hypothese. D'autre 
part, les mots << le jour ou une telle action devien­
drait necessaire)) tendent a inspirer un sentiment 
de securite trompeuse et a donner !'impression 
que le probleme du chomage n'exige pas de me­
sures immediates. 

En troisieme lieu, M. Arutiunian propose la · 
suppression, au sixieme alinea, des mots << au cas 
ou la situation les justifierait J), ainsi que des 
mots «compatibles avec la nature de leur econo­
mic n. L'introduction de ces formules laisse aux 
Gouvernements une echappatoire qui leur per­
mettrait, s'ils le desiraient, de ne pas appliquer 
les mesures .qu'ils se sont, en realite, declares 
prets a adopter. 

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie) dit qu'il accepte le 
sous-amendement du representant de l'Inde a 
son amendement, mais ajoute, en reponse a la 
question posee par le representant des Etats-Unis, 
qu'il n'est pas dispose a retirer son amendement. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) repond 
que, dans ces conditions, i1 est dispose a accepter 
l'amendement du representant de l'Australie au 
projet commun de resolution, comme l'ont deja 
fait les representants de la France et du E.oyaume­
Uni. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologue) estime que le projet 
commun de resolution ne constitue qu'une tenta­
tive pour se debarrasser de la question du chomage 
et du plein emploi en adoptant quelques vagues 
generalites. Le projet commun de resolution est 
cense remplacer le projet de resolution primitive­
ment soumis par la Federation syndicale mondiale; 
toutefois, bien que la discussion du Conseil sur 
ce point se soit, dans une large mesure, inspin~e 
de !'initiative de la Federation syndicale mon­
diale et ait gravite autour du memorandum 
presente par la Federation, aucune mention n'est 
faite de la Federation. 

La premiere decision tendant a reduire !'impor­
tance de !'initiative prise par. cette organisation 
a ete celle 'que le Conseil a prise d'examiner 
ensemble les points 8 et 49· Il est instructif de 
comparer cette attitude a la fa9on dont le Conseil 
a traite la communication de !'Organisation inter­
nationale du travail (E/I38o/Rev.I) qui · l'ora­
teur ne croit pas se tromper en l'affirmant n'a 
pas ete mentionnee une seule fois au cours de la 
discussion, mais dont le projet commun de reso­
lution propose maintenant au Conseil de prendre 
acte. L' orateur appuie done la proposition du 
representant de !'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques tendant a mentionner au premier 
alinea le memorandum de la Federation syndicale 
mondiale. 

11 appuie egalement la proposition du repre­
sentant de l'Union des · Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques tendant a supprimer le cinquieme 
alinea. Aucun representant n'a prophetise que le 
fiechissement recent de !a-production et de l'emploi 
dans certains pays serait temporaire ; neanmoins, 
on demande au Conseil de se prononcer, seance 
tenante, sur 1' evolution de tendances economiques 

787 



started, and study of which the joint draft reso­
lution actually proposed should be continued. 

The sixth paragraph, whereby the Council would 
note with satisfaction that many of the interested 
Governments had declared themselves ready to 
put into effect various measures for meeting the 
threat of unemployment, should be viewed in the 
light of the voting on the draft resolution submitted 
by the World Federation of Trade Unions and 
sponsored by the Polish delegation. He recalled 
that thirteen or fourteen delegations had raised no 
objections to certain concrete measures advocated 
in that draft resolution, yet had voted against the 
draft resolution as a whole. The fact that it was 
very similar measures which the Council was now 
asked to note with satisfaction were envisaged by 
many Governments was bound to cast doubt on 
the sincerity of the authors of the joint draft 
resolution. 

The sixth paragraph had, however, also to be 
viewed in the light of the Secretary-General's 
questionnaire on national and international action 
to achieve or maintain full employment and 
economic stability, and the replies to that ques­
tionnaire (Ej1n1). The United Kingdom and 
United States ·Governments had voiced their 
extreme satisfaction at the high level of employ­
ment in their countries. That high level was not, 
however, the result of Government policy, but of 
the phase of post-war replacement demand, with 
its effects on capitalist economy. That phase 
was now drawing to a close, with the shrinking of 
world markets and a general rise in unemployment. 

The United States Government's reply 1 to the 
questionnaire had been composed in September 
and October 1948. A large part of it had been 
taken up with generalities. It contained, for 
example, a quotation from the Employment Act 
of 1946, to the effect that it was the responsibility 
of the Federal Government to co-ordinate and 
utilize all its plans and resources for the purpose of 
fostering free competitive enterprise and the general 
welfare, and promoting maximum employment, 
production and purchasing power. Even that 
general statement was watered down in the body 
of the Act by numerous qualifications. That was 
how President Roosevelt's .pledge to guarantee 
United States workers the right to employment had 
been implemented. 

With reference to the volume of employment in 
1947, the United States Government's reply to the 
questionnaire had stated blandly that the figure of 
2,1oo,ooo unemployed was the result of labour 
turnover, and the normal frictions of the labour 
market, and that the figure of 6,5oo,ooo partly 
unemployed was devoid of any real significance. 
The 5 million other United States workers who had 
subsequently been forced out of the labour market 
had been completely ignored. 

In reply to the question about measures to eli­
minate unemployment, the reply of the United 
States Government had stated that the level of 
virtually full employment did not call for any 
general measures. to eliminate unemployment, and 

1 See, document Ejuu, part II, A.zz. 

qui ne se manifestent que depuis tres peu de temps, 
dont l'etude vient d'etre amorcee et doit, d'apres 
le projet commun de resolution, etre poursuivie. 

Le sixieme alinea, aux termes duquel le Conseil 
constaterait avec satisfaction que de nombreux 
Gouvernements interesses se sont declares prets 
a appliquer diverses mesures pour parer a la 
menace de chomage, doit s'interpreter a la lumiere 
du scrutin auquel a donne lieu le projet de resolu­
tion presente par la Federation syndicale mondiale 
et patronne par la delegation de la Pologne. L'ora­
teur rappelle que treize ou quatorze delegations, 
qui n'avaient souleve aucune objection contre 
certaines mesures pratiques proposees dans ce 
projet de resolution, ont cependant vote contre le 
projet de resolution dans son ensemble. On demande 
tnaintenant au Conseil de constater avec satis­
faction que des mesures du meme ordre sont 
envisagees par de nombreux Gouvernements. Ce 
fait jette forcement un doute sur la sincerite des 
auteurs du projet commun de resolution. 

Le sixieme alinea doit cependant aussi s'inter­
preter en fonction du questionnaire du Secre­
taire general sur les « mesures nationales et 
internationales prises en vue de realiser ou de 
maintenir le plein emploi et la stabilite economi­
que)) et des reponses faites a ce questionnaire 
(E/nn). Les Gouvernements du Royaume-Uni 
et des Etats-Unis se sont declares extn~mement 
satisfaits du niveau eleve d'emploi constate dans 
leur pays. Toutefois, ce niveau eleve ne resulte 
pas de la politique du Gouvernement ; il est du 
au volume de la demande de l'apres-guerre et aux 
effets qu' elle a sur 1' economie capitaliste. Cette 
phase approche maintenant de son terme, d'ou la 
contraction des marches mondiaux et !'augmenta­
tion generale du chomage. 

La reponse du Gouvernement des Etats-Unis 1 

au questionnaire a ete redigee en septembre et 
octobre 1948. Elle se compose dans une large mesure 
de generalites. Elle contient par exemple une 
citation de 1'« Employment Act» de 1946 d'apres 
laquelle il appartient au Gouvernement federal 
de coordonner et d'utiliser tous ses plans et toutes 
ses ressources en vue d'encourager la libre entre­
prise et la concurrence dans !'interet general, et 
de porter au maximum l'emploi, la production et 
le pouvoir d'achat. Cette declaration generale 
elle-meme est affaiblie dans le corps du texte de 
loi par de nombreuses reserves. C'est ainsi qu'a 
ete mise en ceuvre la promesse faite par le President 
Roosevelt de garantir aux travailleurs des Etats 
Unis le droit au travail. 

En ce qui concerne le volume de l'emploi en 
1947, le Gouvernement des Etats-Unis declare 
dans sa reponse au questionnaire que le chiffre de 
2.100.000 chomeurs resulte tout bonnement du 
mouvement de la main-d'oeuvre et · constitue un 
facteur normal du marche du travail, et que le 
chiffre de 6.5oo.ooo personnes en chomage partiel 
est depourvu de signification reelle. Les 5 millions 
d'autres travailleurs des Etats-Unis qui ont ete 
par la suite elimines du marcM du travail sont 
entierement passes sous silence. 

A la question relative aux mesures prises pour 
eliminer le chomage, le Gouvernement des Etats­
Unis a repondu que le niveau equivalant presque 
au plein emploi, ne. necessite aucune mesure gene­
rale de lutte contre le chomage, et qu'il importe 

1 Voir le document E/IIII, deuxieme partie, A.zz. 

7.88 



that what was of more importance was to fight infla­
tion and assure. an effective utilization of scarce raw 
material. He pointed out that that bland uncon­
cern with the threat of unemployment had been 
expressed at the very moment when employment; 
prices and production had begun to show a down­
ward trend. 

With reference to plans for combating future 
economic depression, the United States Govern­
ment's reply had been that the unemployment 
compensation programme in force .in the United 
States of America would automatically increase 
the amount of benefits paid, in the event of a 
minor depression, with 5 million unemployed, by 
as much as $r,ooo million, and in the event of a 
more serious depression, with unemployment rising 
to ro millions, by as much as $2,000 million. An 
extension of the unemployment compensation 
programme, which would have the result of 
doubling that additional expenditure, had been 
recommended but not yet adopted. In other 
words, future unemployed in the United States 
would receive $200 per year or IO % of the average 
employed worker's wage. 

The United States Government's reply had also 
stated that its policy was one of support for 
certain farm products, at a declining percentage 
of their "parity prices", and always in fact contin­
gent on the appropriation of adequate and rising 
funds as the pressure for price support increased. 
It had also stated that the United States Govern­
ment's policy was one of a reduction by from $2,ooo 
million to $2,500 million in federal revenue for 
every $ro,ooo million decline in gross national 
revenue. The idea underlying such policy doubt­
less was that, because of lower taxation, corpo­
rations and individuals would have more to spend. 
In fact, reduction of taxation would benefit only 
the rich, and the real effect would be to restrict 
the Federal Government's ability to finance unem­
ployment aid programmes such as public works, 
housing, etc. 

The PRESIDENT intervened to point out to the 
Polish representative that he had already exceeded 
the time-limit of ten minutes which the Council had 
decided to fix for single speeches, but that no 
decision had been taken to limit the number of 
speeches any representative wished to make. 

Mr. IVERSEN (Denmark) asked for clarification 
of the Council's decision on the Australian amend­
ment to the joint draft resolution. 

· The PRESIDENT gave the necessary clarification 
by pointing out that the words "full employment" 
would be substituted for "high levels of employ­
ment" throughout the draft resolution submitted 
by France, the United Kingdom and the United 
States (E/rso6). 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland), resuming his state­
ment, pointed out that the extracts he had quoted 
from the United States Government's reply to the 
Secretary-General's questionnaire showed conclu­
sively that the United States Government had 
no short-term or long-term plan to combat future . 
unemployment. The United States were entering 
the crisis blindfold. 

davantage de lutter contre !'inflation et d'assurer 
une utilisation effective des matieres premieres 
rares. L'orateur fait observer que cette calme 
indifference devant la menace du chomage s'est 
manifestee au moment meme ou l'emploi, les prix 
et la production commenc;:aient a accuser un 
flechissemen t. 

Quant aux plans elabores en vue de combattre 
une crise economique future, la reponse du Gou­
vernement des Etats-Unis a ete que, dans le cadre 
du systeme d'indemnites de chomage en vigueur 
aux Etats-Unis d'Amerique, le montant des secours 
verses augmenterait automatiquement d'un mil~ 
liard de dollars au cas ou une crise reduirait 5 mil­
lions de personnes au ~homage ; et de 2 milliards de 
dollars en cas de crise plus grave, si le nombre des 
chomeurs atteignait ro millions. L'extension du 
programme de secours aux chomeurs, qui aurait 
pour resultat de doubler ces depenses supplemen­
taires, a fait l'objet d'une recommandation mais 
n'est pas encore decidee. En d'autres termes, les 
chomeurs, aux Etats-Unis, recevront a l'avenir 
200 dollars par an, soit ro % du salaire moyen des 
ouvriers effectivement employes. 

Le Gouvernement des Etats-Unis signale aussi 
dans sa reponse que sa politique vise a soutenir 
certains produits agricoles, a un pourcentage 
degressif de leur «prix de parite», et que !'applica­
tion en est d'ailleurs toujours subordonnee a 
l'ouverture de credits suffisants et croissants a 
mesure qu'augmente la necessite de soutenir les 
prix. Il a egalement signale qu'il a pour principe 
de reduire, d'un montant de 2 milliards a 2 mil­
liards et demi de dollars, le volume des impOts 
federaux chaque fois que le · revenu national brut 
diminue de ro milliards de dollars. Cette politique 
s'inspire evidemment de l'idee qu'en diminuant les 
impots on permettra aux societes et aux individus 
de depenser davantage. Mais, en realite, la reduction 
des impOts ne profitera qu'aux riches, et elle aura 
pour consequence de restreindre les moyens dont 
le Gouvernement federal disposera pour financer 
les programmes de secours aux chomeurs (travaux 
publics, construction de logements, etc.). 

Le PRESIDENT signale au representant de la Po­
logne qu'il a deja depasse les ro minutes auxquelles 
le Conseil a limite la duree de chaque intervention, 
mais qu'aucune limite n'a ete mise au nombre 
d'interventions de chaque representant. 

M. IvERSEN (Danemark) demande des precisions 
sur la decision que le Conseil a prise a l'egard de 
l'amendement de la delegation de l'Australie au 
projet commun de resolution. 

Le PRESIDENT donne les eclaircissements de­
mandes. Il declare que !'expression << plein emploi >> 

sera substituee· a (( niveau eleve de l'emploi)) dans 
tout le texte du projet de resolution presente 
conjointement par la France, le Royaume-Uni et 
les Etats-Unis (E/rso6). 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) reprenant son expose, 
dit que les extraits qu'il a cites de la reponse du 
Gouvernement des Etats-Unis au questionnaire 
du Secretaire general montrent clairement que le 
Gouvernement des Etats-Unis n'a aucun plan, 
a court ou a long terme, pour combattre le ch6mage 
a l'avenir. Les Etats-Unis entrent dans la crise 
avec un bandeau sur les yeux. 

789 



The United Kingdom Government's reply1 to 
the questionnaire was an almost exact repetition 
of the United States Government's reply. The 
United Kingdom Government also had concen­
trated on the problem of inflation, and neglected 
that of unemployment. It stated that the unem­
ployed would in future be paid benefits amounting 
to one-tenth of their loss of income, as in the United 
States, and that the United Kingdom's unemploy"' 
ment benefit scheme was so good that, until 
unemployment exceeded 8~% of the total em­
ployed population, more money would be received 
in contributions than was paid out in benefits. 
The United Kingdom scheme seemed to be based 
on the Beveridge Plan, which regarded 7% 
unemployment as normal. 

Unlike the United States Government, however, 
the United Kingdom Government claimed to have 
short-term and long-term economic plans. On 
closer inspection it was seen that they were not 
plans at all. Indeed it was stated in the reply that 
they did not "amount to a detailed and all-embrac­
ing programme by which it is thought to impose 
conformity on all constituents of the economy". 
The United Kingdom Government had, however, 
the reply continued, certain broad policy objec­
tives,· many of them expressed in quantitative 
terms ; the main aim of present plans was to achieve 
a balarice on foreign account on the basis of high 
domestic standards of living. He pointed out that 
it was very similar vacuous generalities that were 
expressed in the joint draft resolution. 

The United Kingdom Government's principal 
objective lay, according to its reply, in the field of 
foreign transactions, a field which the United 
Kingdom representative would surely admit did 
not altogether fall under the control of his Govern­
ment. It had been forced to attempt to run with 
the hare and hunt with the hounds, part!cipating 
on the one hand in the Marshall Plan, and therefore 
h~ving to conform to United States policy, and on 
the other hand going out in search of an indepen~ 
dent solution, as was evidenced by its bilateral 
trade agreements with Poland and Argentina. 

The United Kingdom Government's reply ad­
mitted that conditions were not so satisfactory as 
they had been, especially in the colonies. It 
tried to minimize the widespread unemployment 
in Africa by throwing the responsibility on the 
Africans themselves, who were stated to have lost 
the skill or the inclination to work. It could not 
disguise the fact, however, that unemployment 
was acute in the West Indies, having risen to 
25.6% in Jamaica •. even before the crisis. That 
was only one example of the results of the attempt 
to solve the balance-of-payments problem at the 
expense of colonial peoples. 

The. replies submitted by other countries parti­
cipating in the Marshall Plan were, if anything, 
even more nebulous.· For example, in reply to 
the question as to what measures were being taken 
to prevent economic depression, the Netherlands 
Government 2 had stated baldly that no definite 
commitments had· been entered into. Replying 

1 See document E/IIII, part II, A.zr. 
2 Ibid., A.q. 

La reponse du Royaume-Uni au· questionnaire 1 

reproduit presque exactement la reponse du Gou­
vernement des Etats-Unis. Le Gouvernement du 
Royaume-Uni fait lui aussi porter toute son atten­
tion sur le probleme de !'inflation et neglige celui 
du chomage. Il declare qu'en Grande-Bretagne, 
comme aux Etats-Unis, les chomeurs recevront a 
l'avenir des secours representant un dixieme de 
leurs pertes de revenus. Le systeme britannique 
d'assurances sociales est si parfait que, tant que 
l'effectif des ch6meurs ne depassera pas 8,5 % 
du total de la population active, les contributions 
versees seront plus importantes que les secours 
accordes. Ce systeme semble fonde sur le plan 
Beveridge, d'apres lequel uri ch6mage de 7% est 
normal. 

Toutefois, a la difference du Gouvernement des 
Etats-Unis, le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni 
pretend avoir des plans economiques a court terme 
et a long terme. Si 1' on examine les chases de plus 
pres, on s'apen;:oit qu'il ne s'a:git pas vraiment de 
plans. A vrai dire, il est admis dans la reponse que 
ces plans (( ne constituent pas un programme 
complet et detaille visant a coordonner l'activite 
de taus les secteurs de l'economie du pays». 
Cependant, toujours selon cette reponse, le Gou­
vernement du Royaume-Uni vise certains objectifs 
generaux dont beaucoup sont definis quantitative­
ment. Le principal objectif des plans actuels est 
d'equilibrer la balance des paiements tout en main­
tenant un niveau de vie eleve. L'orateur fait remar­
quer que le projet commun de resolution formule 
des generalites fort semblables et egalement vides 
de sens. · 

Le principal objectif du Gouvernement du. 
Royaume-Uni concerne, d'apres sa reponse, ses 
operations avec l'etranger, qui - le representant 
du Royaume-Uni en conviendra certainement -
ne dependent pas entierement de son Gouverne­
ment. Ce Gouvernement a ete contraint de menager 
la chevre et le chou, de participer d'une part au 
Plan Marshall, ce qui l'oblige done a se conformer 
a la politique des Etats-Unis, et de rechercher 
d'autre part une solution independante, ainsi que 
le prouvent les accords bilateraux qu'il a conclus 
avec la Pologne et 1' Argentine. 

Le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni reconnait 
dans sa reponse que la situation n'est pas aussi 
satisfaisante qu'autrefois, notamment aux colo­
nies. Il essaie de diminuer !'importance du chomage 
en Afrique en en rejetant la responsabilite sur les 
Africains eux-memes qui, declare-t-il, ant perdu 
toute habilete professionnelle et tout gout au tra­
vail. Il ne peut cependant dissimuler le fait que le 
chomage est grave aux Antilles, puisqu'il affectait 
25,6% de la main-d'ceuvre ala Jamai:que, meme 
avant la crise. Ce n'est la qu'un exemple des 
resul£ats auxquels on arrive lorsqu'on s'efforce de 
resoudre le probleme de la balance des paiements 
aux depens des populations coloniales. · 

Les reponses presentees par les autres pays qui 
participent au Plan Marshall sont peut-etre encore 
plus vagues. Par exemple, ala question relative aux 
mesures prises pour prevenir la crise economique, 
le Gouvernement des Pays-Bas 2 repond simple­
ment qu'ancune decision definitive n'a encore ete 
prise. Comme il a repondu au questionnaire en 

1 Voir" le document E/IIII, deuxieme partie, A.zi. 
2 Ibid., A.I4. 

790 



to the questionnaire in March 1949, the Belgian . 
Government1 had been unable to deny the economic 
setbacks to its country, but had spoken in one and 
the same breath of programmes of public works, 
housing etc., intruded to counteract unemploy­
ment, and of the difficulty of financing such 
programmes in view of the necessity of balancing 
the budget in order to restore public confidence. 

In face of those replies, the joint draft resolution 
would have the Council note with satisfaction the 
measures taken or envisaged by Governments. It 
contained no concrete measures for dealing with 
the problem of unemployment, either by the 
United Nations, or by individual Governments. 
The Soviet Union amendments, which he sup­
ported, would improve it, although they could 
not make it satisfactory. He also supported the 
Australian representative's amendment. In that 
connexion, he would point out that the difference 
between full employment and a high level of em­
ployment was not a question of text-book usage, 
but denoted two different economic approaches. 

Mr. SKOROBOGATY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that the joint draft resolution 
presented by the representatives of France, the 
United Kingdom and the United States of America 
(Ej1506) was not satisfactory. One of its main 
defects was that· its fifth paragraph was inappro­
priate, and contained wording which revealed a 
false evaluation of the real situation in several 
countries ~ namely, "while the recent decline in 
production and employment in some cduntries may 
turn out to be of a temporary character". During 
the general debate, a representative of each 
Member of the Council had said that unemploy­
ment was a serious and pressing problem. He 
wished to support the proposal of the representa­
tive of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics that 
the fifth paragraph of the draft resolution be 
deleted. 

He also wished to support the proposal of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics that the two 
clauses, "if conditions should warrant'~ and "as 
are appropriate to their national economies", be 
deleted from the sixth paragraph. If the resolution 
were adopted without those clauses being deleted, 
they would provide Governments with excuses for 
not following such recommendations as the Council 
might make. Many documents submitted to the 
Council were mentioned in the draft resolution, 
but it contained no mention of· the memorandum 
submitted by the World Federation of Trade 
Unions, which was the most important document 
on the subject of unemployment that had been 
presented to the Council. For that reason he 
also wished to support the proposal of the represen­
tative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
that the words "and the memorandum of the \Vorld 
Federation. of Trade Unions" be added at the end 
of the first paragraph. 

He agreed with the amendment proposed by the 
representative of Australia. But even if all the 
amendments proposed by the representatives of 

.l See document E/rrnfAdd+ 

mars 1949, le Gouvernement de la Belgique 1 n'a 
pu nier la regression economique de son pays ; 
mais il a parle tout a Ia fois des programmes de 
travaux publics, de construction de logements, 
etc., etablis pour neutraliser le chomage, et de 
la difficulte qu'il y a a financer ces programmes 
en raison de la necessite d'equilibrer le budget 
pour retablir la confiance publique. 

En presence de telles reponses, le projet commun 
de resolution demande au Couseil de constater avec 
satisfaction que les Gouvernements ont pris ou 
envisage de prendre des mesures pour remedier a la 
situation. Le projet de resolution ne definit aucune 
mesure concrete que !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies ou les differents Gouvernements pourraient 
mettre en reuvre pout resoudre le probleme du 
chOmage. Les amendements de l'Union sovietique, 
que l'orateur appuie, l'amelioreraient, .sans toute­
fois pouvoir le rendre satisfaisant. Il approuve 
egalement l'amendement du representant de l' Aus­
tralie. A cet egard, il tient a signaler que la diffe­
rence entre le plein emploi et un niveau eleve de 
l'emploi n'est pas une question academique et qu'il 
s'agit en somme de deux fa9ons differentes d'abor­
der les problemes economiques. 

M. SKOROBOGATY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie) dit que le projet commun de 
resolution presente par les representants de la 
France, du Royaume-Uni et des Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique (E/1506) n'est pas satisfaisant. L'un de 
ses principaux defauts est que le cinquieme alinea 
n' est pas approprie aux circonstances et contient 
des formules qui trahissent une appreciation 
erronee de la situation reelle de plusieurs pays ; 
on y lit notamment que (( le recent flechissement 
de la production et de l'emploi dans certains pays se 
revelera peut-etre de caractere temporaire Jl, alors 
qu'au cours du debat. general, le representant de 
chacun des Etats Membres du Conseil a dit que le 
chomage pose un probleme grave et urge~L 
L'orateur desire s'associer a la proposition du 
representant de !'Union sovietique, tendant a la 
suppression du cinquieme alinea du projet de 
resolution. 

II desire egalement appuyer Ia proposition de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
tendant a supprimer les deux membres de phrase : 
<c au cas ou la situation les justifierait l> et « compa­
tibles avec la nature de leur economie ll, qui figurent 
au sixieme alinea. Si la resolution etait adoptee 
sans que ces mots soient supprimes, ils fourniraient 
aux Gouvernements des pretextes pour ne pas se 
conformer aux recommandations que le Conseil 
pourrait . formuler. Le pro jet de resolution fait 
mention · de nombreux documents soumis au 
Conseil, mais ne mentionne pas le memorandum 
presente par la Federation syndicale mondiale, qui 
est le plus important des documents presentes au 
Conseil. a propos du chomage. C'est, pourquoi 
l'orateur tient egalement a appuyer la prop.ositiort 
du representant de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, tendant a ajouter .les mots 
<< et le memorandum de. la FederaJion syndieale 1 

mondiale l) a la fin du premier alinea. 
Il approuve les amendements proposes par 1(:) 

representant de 1' Australie. Toutefois, meme si 
tous les amendements. proposes par les represen-

1 Voir le document Efrnr/Add+ 

791 



the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and Aus­
tralia were adopted, the resolution would still not 
be satisfactory. 

Mr. OWEN, Assistant Secretary-General for Eco­
nomic Affairs, said that the Secretariat, on the 
assumption that the group mentioned in the eighth 
paragraph of the draft resolution would not be 
composed of more than five experts, had estimated 
that the cost to the United Nations budget of 
implementing the draft resolution would be 
$r5,ooo. The Secretary-General would make every 
attempt he could to ensure that that sum was 
absorbed within the appropriations already made. 
Although he could not commit himself at the 
present, it was probable that no additional appro­
priation would be required to implement the draft 
resolution. 

The proposal of the representative of the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics that the words "and the 
memorandum of .the World Federation of Trade 
Unions" be added at the end of the first paragraph 
of the draft resolution submitted by the representatives 
of France, the United Kingdom and the United 
States of America (E/ISo6) was refected by Io votes 
to 4, with 4 abstentions. 

The proposal of the representative of the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics that the fifth paragraph 
of the draft resolution be deleted was rejected by 
I] votes to 3, with 2 abstentions. 

The proposal of the representative of the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics that the words "if condi­
tions should warrant" and the words "as are appro­
priate to their national economies" be deleted from 
the sixth paragraph was rejected by I2 votes to 3, 
with 3 abstentions. 

The draft resolution submitted by the representatives 
of France, the United Kingdom and the United 
States of America (E/ISo6) as amended was 
adopted by I] votes to 3, with 2 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the draft 
resolution submitted by the representative of 
Australia (Ejr5o9). 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said that, during the 
general discussion on items 8 and 49, the represen­
tative of Australia had intimated that he would 
propose that the Council recommend that the 
problem of unemployment be discussed at the next 
session of the General Assembly. That proposal 
formed the most important part of the Australian 
draft resolution (Ejr5o9). 

In Article 55 of the Charter, it was laid down 
that the United Nations should promote full 
employment, and in Article 56 that "all Members 
pledge themselves to take joint and s~parate action 
in co-operation with the Organization for the 
achievement of the purposes set forth in Article 55''. 
But the problem of unemployment had not yet 
been placed on the agenda of any session of the 
General Assembly. It was true that the problem 
could be discussed when the General Assembly was 

. discussing the report of the Economic and Social 
Council; but it would be better if the problem of 
unemployment were placed on the agenda of the 
General Assembly as a separate item, and additional 
documentation on it distributed, since then repre­
sentatives could go to the General Assembly better 

tants de l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovie­
tiques et de 1' Australie etaient adoptes, la resolu­
tion ne serait pas encore satisfaisante. 

M. OwEN, Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
affaires economiques, dit que le Secretariat, suppo­
sant que le groupe vise au huitieme alinea du projet 
de resolution ne comprendrait pas plus de cinq 

·experts, a estime que la mise en ceuvre du projet 
de resolution couterait aux Nations Unies r5.ooo 
dollars. Le Secretaire general fera tout son possible 
pour prelever cette somme sur les credits deja votes 
et, bien qu'il ne puisse pour l'instant prendre 
d'engagement a cet egard, il estime probable que 
la mise en ceuvre du projet de resolution n'exigera 
pas de credits supplementaires. 

La proposition du representant de l' Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques tendant a afouter 
les mots « et le memorandum de la Federation syndi­
cate mondiale n a la fin du premier alinea du projet 
de resolution soumis par les representants de la 
France, du Royaume-Uni et des Etats-Unis d'Ame­
rique ( E J I 506) est refetee par Io voix contre 4, 
avec 4 abstentions. 

La proposition du representant de l' Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques tendant a suppri­
mer le cinquieme alinea du projet de resolution est 
refetee par I] voix contre 3, avec 2 abstentions. 

La proposition du representant de l'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques tendant a suppri­
mer du sixieme alinea les mots « au cas ou la situation 
les justifierait net les mots« compatibles avec la nature 
de leur economie >> est rejetee par I2 voix contre 3, 
avec 3 abstentions. 

Le profet de resolution soumis par les represen­
tants de la France, du Royaume-Uni et des Etats­
Unis d'Amerique (E/ISo6) sous sa forme amendee, 
est adopte par I] voix contre 3, avec 2 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
le projet de resolution presente par le delegue de 
l' Australie (E/r5o9). 

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie) rappelle qu'au cours du 
debat general sur les points 8 et 49, le representant 
de 1' Australie a ann once qu'il proposerait au 
Conseil de recommander que le probleme du 
chomage soit examine a la prochaine session de 
l'Assemblee generale. Cette proposition constitue 
l'essentiel du projet de resolution de l'Australie 
(Ejr5o9). 

Il est prevu, a 1' Article 55 de la Charte, que les 
Nations Unies favoriseront le plein emploi et, a 
I' Article 56, que « les Membres s'engagent, en vue 
d'atteindre les buts enonces a l'Article 55, a agir 
tant conjointement que separement, en cooperation 
avec !'Organisation>>. Cependant, le probleme du 
chomage n'a encore ete inscrit a l'ordre du jour 
d'aucune session de l'Assemblee generale. Il est 
vrai que ce probleme pourra etre etudie lorsque 
1' Assemblee generale examinera le rapport du 
Conseil economique et social ; mieux vaudrait 
cependant que le probleme du chOmage fit l'objet, 
a l'ordre du jour de 1' Assemblee generale, d'un 
point distinct, et qu'une documentation supple~ 
mentaire flit distribuee a son sujet. Les represen­
tants arriveraient ainsi a .1' Assemblee generale 

792 



prepared to discuss it. If the General Assembly 
discussed the problem, it might provide the 
Economic and Employment Commission with 
useful guidance. 

It would not be difficult for the Secretariat to 
submit a report on "national and international 
action to achieve or maintain full employment 
and economic stability", since a good report on 
that subject was already before the Council. 
That· report might be brought up to date and 
then submitted to the General Assembly. 

Nor did he believe that it would be difficult 
for the Secretariat to submit to the General 
Assembly the other report mentioned in the draft 
resolution, containing the "latest available infor­
mation on the world economic situation, concen­
trating particularly on factors which are critical 
from the international point of view, and drawing 
attention to international agreements and machi­
nery already in existence which are designed to 
promote concerted action to maintain full employ­
ment and counter the international extension of 
any recession" ; the Secretariat had only recently 
published a full report on the world economic· 
situation. If the General Assembly discussed the 
problem of unemployment at its next session, 
representatives of the fifty-nine Members of the 
United Nations would have an opportunity to 
make suggestions as to means of combating 
unemployment; he believed that such a debate 
would prove useful. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
said that he agreed with what the representative 
of India. had said about the draft resolution sub­
mitted by the representative of Australia. Any 
Member of the United Nations could take action 
which would ensure that any question, including 
the problem of unemployment, was placed on the 
agenda of the General Assembly. The report of 
the Council to the General Assembly itself would 
contain a full report on the problem of unemploy­
ment. He agreed with the representative of 
Australia that it was necessary that good documen­
tation on the problem of unemployment should be 
provided if the General Assembly discussed that 
problem ; but it should not be forgotten that the 
World Economic Report, I948, had only recently 
been completed and was already out of date .. The 
need for up-to-date documentation should be 
balanced against the requirement that documents 
for discussion by the General Assembly be circulated 
in sufficient time to permit Governments to study 
them fully before they were discussed by the Gene­
ral Assembly. The representative of Australia was, 
in effect, suggesting that the Secretariat prepare 
an up-to-date version of the World Economic 
Report, I948, with in the next two weeks. He had 
a high opinion of the capabilities of the Secretariat, 
but he did not believe in miracles. 

The Council at its present session had held an 
important discussion on the world economic situa­
tion and the problem of unemployment in parti­
cular ; it would hold another discussion on the 
same subject at its next session, scheduled to begin 
on. 7 February rgso. He did not believe that a 
discussion of the same subject by the General 
Assembly during the interval between the two 
sessions of the Council would have any value. 
Furthermore, the Council had just discussed that 

mieux prepares a discuter la question. Si l'Assem­
blee generale examine ce probleme, elle pourra· 
faire a la Commission des questions economiques 
et de l'emploi des suggestions precieuses. 

Il ne sera pas difficile au Secretariat de presenter 
un rapport sur « les mesures de caractere national 
ou international prises en vue de realiser ou de 
maintenir le plein emploi et la stabilite economi'­
que }), puisque le Conseil est deja saisi d'un rapport 
bien compris sur cette question. Ce rapport pourait 
€!tre mis a jour, puis soumis a l'Assemblee generale. 

L'orateur ne croit pas non plus que le Secretariat 
ait de la peine a soumettre a 1' Assemblee generale 
l'autre rapport mentionne dans le projet de resolu­
tion et con tenant << les renseignements les plus 
recents sur la situation economique mondiale, en 
s'attachant principalement aux facteurs de carac­
a~re decisif du point de vue international, et en in­
diquant les accords et les rouages internationaux qui 
existent deja et qui sont destines a favoriser nne ac­
tion concertee pour maintenir le plein emploi et com­
battre !'extension internationale d'un ralentisse­
ment eventuel de l'activite economique)); le 
Secretariat a, en effet, publie recemment un rapport 
complet sur la situation economique mondiale. Si 
l'Assembtee generale examine le probleme du eM­
mage au cours de sa prochaine session, les represen­
tants des 59 Etats Membres de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies auront 1' occasion de formuler des 
suggestions sur les moyens de combattre le cho­
mage ; 1' orateur estime que cette discussion serait 
utile. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) ap­
prouve ce que le representant de l'Inde a dit du 
projet de resolution presente par la delegation de 
l'Australie. Tout Membre des Nations Unies pent 
demander !'inscription a l'otdre du jour de l'Assem­
blee generale d'une question quelconque et, par 
exemple, de celle du chOmage. Le rapport du 
Conseil a l'Assembiee generate contiendra lui­
meme un expose detaille sur le probleme du 
chomage. M. Stinebower reconnait, avec le repre­
sentant de l'Australie, que, si l'Assemblee doit 
discuter ce probleme, il est necessaire de lui fournir 
nne documentation complete ; mais il ne faut pas 
oublier que le Rapport sur t' economie mondiale, 
r948, recemment acheve, est deja depasse par les 
evenements. S'il importe que la documentation 
soit a jour, il importe aussi que les documents dont 
l' Assemblee generale sera saisie soient distribues 
assez tot pour que les Gouvernements puissent les 
etudier a fond avant qu'ils ne soient examines par 
1' Assemblee generate. Le representant de 1' Australie 
propose en fait que le Secretariat prepare, dans un 
delai de deux semaines, nne version mise a jour du 
Rapport sur l'economie mondiale, r948. L'orateur a 
nne haute opinion de la competence du Secretariat, 
mais ne croit pas aux miracles. 

Au cours de la presente session, le Conseil a eu 
un important debat sur la situation economique 
mondiale et en particulier sur le probleme du 
chomage ; il y consacrera un autre debat au cours 
de sa prochaine session, dont l'ouverture. est 
prevue pour fevrier rgso. L'orateur ne croit pas 
que Ia discussion du meme sujet par 1' Assemblee 
generale, entre les deux sessions du Conseil, puisse 
presenter quelque interet. En outre, le Conseil vient 
d'exarniner la question et n'a pas de recommanda-

793 



subject and had no recommendations to make ; 
it was to the Economic and Social Council that 
the General Assembly would look for guidance in 
that matter. 

The adoption of the draft resolution submitted 
by the representative of Australia might lead some 
people to think that the Council was afraid the 
economy of the world might collapse during the 
next few months. The views of his Government 
on the world economic situation had been expressed 
by the representative of the United Stat.es of 
America during the general debate on items 8 
and 49.1 

Mr. CORLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) said that 
he agreed with most of what the representative of 
the United States of America had just said. Though 
he sympathized with its intentions at several 
international meetings the representatives of the 
United Kingdom had joined the representatives of 
Australia in their efforts to combat unemployment 
- he was opposed to adoption of the ·draft resolu­
tion submitted by the representative of Australia 
for reasons of timing and procedure. 

Since the problem of unemployment was a diffi­
cult problem, and was mainly of a technical 
nature, it was better that it should be discussed 
by the Council than by the General Assembly. 
He hoped that the report, which the Council by 
passing the draft resolution (E/rso6) had decided 
should be prepared on national and international 
measures required to promote full employment, 
would be issued in time for discussion at its tenth 
session. 

He would vote against the draft resolution pre· 
sented by the representative of Australia, since he 
considered there was no need for it. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that he would vote in favour of the 
draft resolution submitted by the representative 
of Australia. He did not believe that the Secre'­
tariat could work miracles, but it was clear that 
the representative of the United States of America 
believed, not in miracles, but in majority-voting 
machinery. 

The representative of the United States of 
America was doing his best to prevent the General 
Assembly from discussing at its next session the. 
problem of unemployment, which was one of the 
most important and pressing problems of the day. 
The representative of the United States of America 
had said that the General Assembly should not 
consider the problem at its next session, because of 
documentation difficulties. Documentation diffi­
culties should not be placed before the interests of 
millions of workers who were threatened with 
unemployment. He was confident that the Secre­
tariat, after performing the· huge task of producing 
the World Economic Survey, I948, could prepare the 
documentation suggested by the representative of 
Australia in· time for its consideration by the 
General Assembly. Even if it were not possible 
for the Secretariat to prepare that documentation, 
the General Assembly could, at its next session, 
hold a very useful discussion about unemployment 
on the basis of. the documents already before the 
Council. 

1 See 329th meeting. 

tion ·a faire; or, en pareille matiere, c'est du Conseil 
economique et social que . 1' Assemblee generale 
attend quelque lumiere nouvelle. 

L'adoption du projet de resolution presente par 
le representant de l'Australie pourrait faire croire 
a certains que le Conseil redoute un effrondrement 
de l'economie mondiale au cours des mois a venir. 
L'opinion du Gouvernement des Etats~Unis sur la 
situation economique mondiale a ete exposee par 
son representant au cours du debat general sur 
les points 8 et 49 1• · 

M. CoRLEY SMITH (Royaume-Uni) s'associe ala 
plupart des observations faites par le representant 
des Etats-Unis. S'il approuve les intentions dont 
s'inspire cette proposition - les representants du 
Royaume-Uni ont d'ailleurs, au cours de plusieurs 
reunions internationales, joint leurs efforts a ceux 
du representant de 1' Australie a fin de lutter contre 
le chOmage il est hostile a !'adoption du projet 
de resolution depose par le representant de l'Aus­
tralie, pour des raisons de date et de procedure: 

Le probleme du chOmage etant UTI probh~me 
delicat et de nature surtout te~nique, il vaut 
mieux qu'il soit discute par le Conseil que par 
I' Assemblee generale. Le Conseil a decide, lorsqu'il 
a vote le projet de resolution (E/rso6), qu'un 
rapport devrait etre prepare sur les mesures de 
caractere national et international prises en vue 
de realiser ou de maintenir le plein emploi. L'ora­
teur espere que ce rapport sera publie assez tOt 
pour etre soumis au Conseil a sa dixieme session. 

11 votera contre le projet de resolution du repre­
sentant de l'Australie, estimant que ce projet est 
superflu. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques soda~ 
listes sovietiques) dit qu'il votera pour le projet de 
resolution du representant de ·I' Australie. 11 ne 
croit pas que le Secretariat puisse faire des miracles, 
mais il:est evident que, si le representant des Etats­
Unis d'Amerique ne croit pas aux miracles, il 
croit au scrutin rn:ajoritaire. 

· Le representant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique met 
tout en ceuvre pour empecher 1' Assemblee generale 
de discuter, lors de sa prochaine session, le probleme 
du ch6mage qui est a l'heure actuelle un des pro­
blemes les plus graves et les plus urgents. Le 
representant des Etats-Unis a dit que l'Assemblee 
generale ne devrait pas examiner 1e probleme 
du chomage au cours de. sa prochaine session, a 
cause de certaines difficultes de documentation. 
Semblables difficultes ne doivent pas l'emporter sur 
les interets de millions de travailleurs qui sont 
menaces de chomage. L'orateur est persuade que le 
Secretariat, apres avoir accompli la lourde tache 
que represente la publication du Rapport sur l' eco­
nomie mondiale, I948, pourra preparer la documen­
tation envisagee par le representant de 1' Australie 
assez rapidement pour qu'elle puisse etre examinee 
par l'Assemblee generale. Meme s'il n'etait pas 
possible au Secretariat de preparer cette documen­
tation, I' Assemblee generale pourrait, au cours de 
sa prochaine session, ·et sur la base des documents 
dontle Conseil est deja saisi, debattre fort utilement 
le probleme du chOmage. 

1 Voir la 329e seance. 

794 



The attitude of the representative of the United 
States of America, both to the draft resolution 
presented by the representative of Australia and to 
that presented by the World Federation of Trade 
Unions, showed clearly that he wanted to prevent 
the United Nations from helping those who were 
threatened with unemployment. 

The representatives of the United States of 
America,· France and the United Kingdom, after 
opposing the proposals of the World Federation of 
Trade Unions for 'effective measures, had proposed 
instead an almost empty draft resolution, which 
the majority of the Council had agreed to pass. 
That resolution would in ·no way induce Govern­
ments to take effective measures to combat unem­
ployment. He did not believe that the General 
Assembly would be satisfied with such a resolution.; 
he believed that, if it discussed the problem of 
unemployment, it would pass a more effective 
resolution. 

The ·representative of the United States of 
America had said that a discussion by the General 
Assembly of . the problem of unemployment, in 
the interval between the discussion of the problem 
by the Council at its ninth and tenth sessions, 
would be useless ; but it should not be forgotten 
that. only eighteen of the fifty~nine Members of 
the United Nations were represented on the 
Council. 

Did the representative of the United States of 
America fear that discussion of the problem of 
unemployment by the General Assembly would 
lead to greater unemployment in the United 
States of America ? He was aware that the 
representatives of· the United ·Kingdom and the 
United States of America did not attach much 
importance to arguments, since . they relied on 
majority machinery. They had adduced no 
convincing arguments against the adoption of the 
draft resolution submitted by the representative of 
Australia ; they were doubtless confident that the 
majority of the Council would vote as they did. 
The representative of the United States of America 
made no mention of the suffering of millions of 
people from the effects. of unemployment, but had 
drawn attention to technical difficulties as . a 
reason why the General Assembly should not 
discuss the problem of unemployment. He was 
relying on majority-voting machinery as a means 
of preventing discussion by the General Assembly 
of a problem which was important to millions of 
people. 

The attitude of the representatives of the United 
States of America and of the United Kingdom 
to the draft resolution submitted by the repre­
sentative of Australia was in accordance with the 
attitude of the United Kingdom and United 
States representatives at San Francisco when the 
Charter of the United Nations was being drawn 
up. However; despite their strong opposition to 
the inclusion of the provision that the United 
Nations should promote full employment, that 
provision had l::een included in the Charter. The 
representatives of the United States of America 
and of the United Kingdom were trying to prevent 
the General Assembly from discussing the problem 
of unemployment and full employment ; in doing 
so· they were undermining the authority ~d the 
prestige of the United Nations. He would vote in 
favour of the draft resolution presented by the 
representative of Australia. 

795 

L' attitude de representant des Etats-Unis d' Ame­
rique al'egard du projet de resolution depose par le 
representant de 1' Australie, et de celui qui a ete 
presente par la Federation syndicale mondiale, 
montre clairement qu'il veut empecher les Nations 
Unies d'aider ceux qui sont menaces de chomage. 

Les representants des Etats-Unis d'Amerique, de 
la France et du Royaume-Uni, apres s'etre opposes 
auxpropositions de la Federation syndicale mon­
diale .qui demande des mesures efficaces, ont pre'­
sente, pour les remplacer; un projet de resolution 
presque vide de substance que la majorite du 
Conseil a accepte de voter. · Cette resolution ne 
decidera nullement les. Gouvernements a prendre 
des mesures efficaces contre le chomage. L'orateur 
ne croit pas que l'Assemblee generale se contente 
d'une telle resolution ; a son avis, si elle discute le 
probleme du chOmage, elle votera . une resolution 
plus efficace. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique a dit 
qu'une discussion du probleme du chOmage, par 
l'Assemblee generale, entreles neuvieme et dixieme 
sessions du Conseil, serait inutile ; mais il ne faut 
pas oublier que x8 seulement des 59 Etats Membres 
de !'Organisation. des Nations Unies sontrepresen­
tes au Conseil. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique 
redoute-t-il que la discussion du probleme du 
chomage par l'Assemblee ne provoque un accroisse­
ment du chomage aux Etats-Unis? L'orateur ~ait 
bien que les representants du Royaume-Uni et des 
Etats-Unis n'attachent pas grande importance aux 
arguments puisqu'ils comptent sur le mecanisme 
du scrutin majoritaire. Ils n'ont presente aucun 
a.Fgument convaiticant contre !'adoption du projet 
de resolution sotunis par le representant de 1' Aus­
tralie. Ils s'attendent S"!-nS doute a ce que la majo­
rite du Conseil vote coinme. et~x. Le representant des 
Etats=-Unis d' Amerique n'a rii:m dit des souffrances 
de millions de personnes atteintes par le chomage, 
mais il a signale des difficultes techniques qui sont 
a ses yeux des raisons suffisantes pour que 1' Assem­
blee generale ne discute pas le ptobleme du eM­
mage. Il compte sur le mecanisme du scrutin majo~ 
ritaire pour empecher la discussion par 1' Assemblee 
generale d'un probleme qui interesse des millions 
d'etres humains. 

L'attitude des representants des Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique et du Royaume-Uni a l'egard du projet 
de resolution depose par Ie representant de 1' Austra­
lie est conforme a celle que le Royaume-Uni et les 
Etats-Unis ont adoptee a San-Francisco, au 1llo­
ment de la redaction de la Charte des Nations 
Unies. Cependant, malgre leur opposition tenace a 
!'insertion d'une clause stipulant que les Nations 
Unies favoriseraient le plein emploi, cette disposi­
tion· a ete introduite dans la Chart~. ·En s'effon;ant 
d'~mpecher l'Assemblee generale de discuter le 
problem~ .du chOmage et du plein emploi, les 
representants des Etats-Unis et du Royaume-Uni 
sapent l'autorite et le prestige des Nations Unies. 
M. Arutiunian votera en faveur du projet de reso­
lution depose par le representant de 1' Australie. 



Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) said that he would vote 
in favour of the draft resolution presented by the 
representative of Australia. The problem of un­
employment was very important and urgent, and a 
discussion of it by the General Assembly would 
be useful. It was true that any Member of the 
United Nations had a right to request that the 
problem be included in the agenda of the General 
Assembly, but such a request by the Council 
would carry greater weight than a request by an 
individual Member. If the Council did not request 
the General Assembly to consider the problem at 
its next session the General Assembly, when it 
met in 1950, might think that, in not referring the 
problem of unemployment to the General Assembly 
earlier, the Council had failed to carry out its 
duty as defined in the Charter. 

Mr. ScHNAKE (Chile) said that, while he under­
stood the Australian delegation's reasons for 
proposing that that question be included in the 
agenda of the fourth session of the General Assem­
bly, he did not consider that essential, since the 
report which would be submitted to the General 
Assembly examined the problem of unemployment 
and full employment in all its aspects. Moreover, 
any delegation was at liberty to propose the 
inclusion of any question in the agenda of the 
General Assembly, and in point of fact only some 
of the Members of the United Nations were repre­
sented in the Economic and Social Council. For 
those reasons the delegation of Chile would abstain 
from voting on the Australian draft resolution. 

He wished to enter a formal protest against 
certain expressions which· had been used by the 
Soviet Union representative in criticizing the 
attitude of some Powers. It was not true to say 
that certain delegations relied on a "machine" 
vote to guarantee the success of some proposals. 
No delegation could accept such a slur on the 
dignity of the Governments represented in the 
Council. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) asked that the various parts 
of the resolution be voted on separately, the first 
part of the draft, comprising the first two para­
graphs, being voted on first, and the second part, 
comprising the last paragraph, thereafter. 

The first two paragraphs of the draft resolution 
(E/I509) were adopted by IO votes to 2, with 6 ab­
stentions. 

The last paragraph of the draft resolution (E/I509) 
was adopted by IO votes to 2, with 6 abstentions. 

The draft resolution submitted by the represen­
tative of Australia (E/I509) was adopted as a 
whole by II votes to I, with 6 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT invited comments on chapters 
VIII and IX of the report of the Economic and 
Employment Commission (E/1356), and the re­
commendation in chapter VIII that the Sub­
Commission on Employment and Economic Sta­
bility and the Sub-Commission on Economic 
Development should be abolished. He recalled 
that he had suggested that the representative of 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics might 
introduce at that point his draft resolution (E/I497) 

M. HAKIM (Liban) votera pour le projet de reso­
lution du representant de 1' Australie. Le probleme 
du chomage est tres grave et mgent, et sa discus.:. 
sion par 1' Assemblee generale sera utile. Certes, 
tout Membre des Nations Unies a le droit de de­
mander !'inscription de tel ou tel probleme a 
l'ordre du jour de l'Assemblee generale, mais 
une telle demande aurait plus de poids si elle 
etait presentee par le Conseil que si elle etait 
presentee par un Etat Membre isole. Si le Conseil 
ne demande pas a l'Assembtee generale d'examiner 
le probleme au cours de sa prochaine session, 
l'Assemblee generale, lorsqu'elle se reunira en I950, 
pourra estimer que le Conseil, en ne soumettant 
pas plus tot la question du chOmage a 1' Assemblee 
generale, a manque a son devoir tel qu'il est 
defini dans la Charte. 

M. ScHNAKE (Chili) comprend les raisons qui 
incitent la delegation de l'Australie a proposer 
que cette question figure a l'ordre du jour de la 
quatrieme session de l'Assemblee generale. Mais 
il ne croit pas que cela soit indispensable, puisque 
le rapport qui sera soumis a l'Assemblee generale 
traite du probleme du chOmage et du plein emploi 
sous tous ses aspects. En outre, toute delegation 
a le droit de demander !'inscription d'une question 
a l'ordre du jour de l'Assemblee generale, et 
quelques-uns seulement des Etats Membres de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies sont represen­
tes au Conseil economique et social. Pour ces 
raisons, la delegation du Chili s'abstiendra de 
voter sur le projet de resolution de l'Australie. 

M. Schnake tient a protester formellement 
contre les expressions employees par le represen­
tant de l'Union sovietique lorsqu'il a critique 
!'attitude de certaines Puissances. II n'est pas 
vrai que certaines delegations comptent sur un vote 
« mecanique l> pour assurer le succes de telle ou 
telle proposition. Aucune delegation. ne saurait 
admettre que l' on porte ainsi atteinte a la dignite 
des Gouvernements representes au Conseil. 

M. BoRIS (France) demande que le vote ait lieu 
en deux fois et que l'on mette d'abord aux voix 
la premiere partie du projet de resolution, faite 
des deux premiers alineas, puis la deuxieme 
partie faite du dernier alinea. 

Les deux premiers alineas du profet de resolution 
(E/I509) sont adoptes par IO voix contre 2, avec 
6 abstentions. 

Le dernier alinea du projet de resolution (E/I509) 
est adopti par IO voix contre 2, avec 6 abstentions. 

Le profet de resolution prtsente par le representant 
de l'Australie (E/I509) est adopU, dans son ensemble, 
par II voix contre une, avec 6 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT invite les representants a donner 
leur avis sur les chapitres VIII et IX du rapport 
de la Commission des questions· economiques et 
de l'emploi {E/1356), et sur la recommandation 
qui figure dans le chapitre VIII et tend a suppri­
mer la Sons-Commission del' emploi et de la stabilite 
economique et la Sons-Commission du developpe~ 
ment economique. II rappelle qu'il a suggere que 
le delegue de !'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques presente a cette occasion son projet 

796 



on the future work of the Economic and Em­
ployment Commission and its Sub-Commissions, 
since it related to chapters VIII and IX of that 
report. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) said that he was opposed to the Commission's 
recommendation that its two Sub-Commissions 
be dissolved. During the general debate on items 
8 and 49, certain representatives had expressed 
agreement with that recommendation for the 
same reasons as those given in the Commission's 
report. One of those reasons, which the majority 
of the Commission had adduced, was that too much 
of the limited time at the disposal of the Sub­
Commissions was spent in reconciling the divergent 
political and economic views of the Governments 
of the members of the Sub-Commissions. But 
those who put forward such an argument had 
thereby shown that their concept of what should 
be the task of the Council and of its subsidiary 
bodies was completely distorted ; the Council and 
all its subsidiary bodies, including the two Sub­
Commissions, should endeavour to find solutions 
to the problems with which they were concerned 
which would be acceptable to all Members of the 
United Nations. 

Another argument put forward as a reason why 
the Sub-Commissions should be dissolved was 
that recommendations proposed in them by 
certain of the members were so altered during 
the discussions in those bodies as to be no longer 
recognizable. But was it not clear that in adducing 
that argument the Canadian Member of the 
Economic and Employment Commission had in 
effect been assailing the Sub-Commission for refus­
ing to endorse automatically a decision taken by 
the Commission, and for daring to express a majo­
rity dissenting opinion ? 1 It followed that the 
true object of the proposal that the Sub-Com­
missions be abolished was to ensure that such 
instances of the selfish interests of a country, 
or group of countries, being thwarted by the 
independent attitude adopted by a sub-commission, 
should not recur. 

To support his contention, he quoted an article 
published in the New York Times on 25 May 1949, 
which made it clear that the dissolution of the 
two Sub-Commissions had been recommended 
because it was desired to convince the United 
States State Department that the United Nations 
was ready to organize the provision of technical 
assistance to under-developed countries in the way 
that the President of the United States had 
advocated. Thus, the majority of the Commission 
had recommended the dissolution of the two Sub­
Commissions because it would suit the United 
States State Department. 

Experts from under-developed countries had 
served on the Sub-Commissions, and recommen­
dations by the Sub-Commissions reflected some of 
the experience of under-developed countries. They 
had pointed out that one of the main obstacles 
to the development of non-self-governing terri­
tories was their political dependence. The Sub-

1 See document E/CN.I/47• Chapter IV. 

de resolution (E/I497) sur les travaux ulterieurs 
de la Commission des questions economiques et 
de l'emploi et de ses Sons-Commissions, puisque 
ce projet a trait aux chapitres VIII et IX du 
rapport en question. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) se declare hostile ala recomman­
dation de la Commission tendant a supprimer 
ses deux Sons-Commissions. Au cours du debat 
general sur les points 8 et 49, certains represen­
tants se sont rallies a cette recommandation 
pour les raisons deja exposees dans le rapport 
de la Commission. L'une de ces raisons, invoquees 
par la majorite de la Commission, est que les 
Sons-Commissions consacrent une trop grande 
partie du temps limite dont elles disposent a 
concilier les opinions politiques et economiques 
divergentes des Gouvernements qui y sont repre­
sentes ; mais ceux qui arguent de cette raison 
montrent, par Ia meme, qu'ils ont une conception 
entierement fausse de la tache du Conseil et de 
ses organes subsidiaires ; le Conseil et tous ses 
organes subsidiaires, et notamment les deux 
Sons-Commissions, doivent s'efforcer d'apporter 
aux problemes qui les interessent des solutions 
qui puissent etre acceptees par tous les Etats 
Membres de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

· Un autre argument pour justifier la dissolution 
des Sons-Commissions est que des recommanda­
tions qui avaient ete proposees au sein de ces 
Sons-Commissions par certains membres ont ete, 
au cours des discussions, modifiees a un tel point 
qu'elles n'etaient plus reconnaissables; mais n'estcil 
pas evident que, par cet argument, le representant 
du Canada a la Commission des questions econo­
miques et de l'emploi a, en fait, reproche aux Sons­
Commissions leur refus de prendre automatique­
ment a leur compte une decision prise par la 
Commission et d' oser exprimer une opinion diffe­
rente de celle de la majorite 1 ? II s'ensuit que le 
veritable objet de la proposition visant a la sup­
pression des Sons-Commissions est de faire en sorte 
que ne se reproduisent pas les cas oil !'attitude 
independante adoptee par une sons-commission 
a gene les inten~ts egoistes d'un pays ou d'un 
groupe de pays. 

A l'appui de son argument, il cite un article 
publie le 25 mai 1949, dans le New York Times, 
qui montre clairement que, si l'on recommande 
la suppression des deux Sons-Commissions, c' est 
afin de convaincre le Departement d'Etat des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique que les Nations Unies 
sont pretes a organiser !'assistance technique desti­
nee aux pays insuffisamment developpes confor­
mement aux suggestions du President des Etats­
Unis. Ainsi, la majorite de la Commission a 
recommande la suppression des deux · Sons­
Commissions parce que cette suppression serait 
conforme au desir du Departement d'Etat des 
Etats-Unis. 

Certains experts, delegues par des pays insuffi­
samment developpes, ont siege aux Sons-Commis­
sions, et les recommandations formulees par les 
Sons-Commissions sont en partie le fruit de 
!'experience acquise par les pays insuffisamment 
developpes. Elles ont signale que l'un des prin­
cipaux obstacles a la mise en valeur des territoires 

1 Voir document E/CN.I/47• chapitre IV. 

797 



Commissions had correctly indicated- the role of 
internal resources and the fact that foreign finance, 
whatever form it took, should be applied in such 
a way as to. promote the. national. development of 
under-developed countries and territories, with the 
ultimate object of achieving independence in 
the spirit of the United Nations Charter, and the 
development of. their internal resoJ;trces, particu­
larly their national industry and. agriculture. The 
financial means supplied should not be used in 
such a way and under such conditions as to harm 
the national interests and infringe the sovereignty 
of the under-developed countrie!l, or be linked 
with the granting of political or economic privileges 
of any kind to the countries exporting capital, 
or with the establishment of military bases, etc. 
But those recol1J.IIlendations had been opposed by 
the colonial Powers, primarily by the representa­
tives of the United Kingdom and the United 
States, with whose policy they: conflicted. 

Neither could the Soviet Union delegation agree 
with the Economic and Employment Commission's 
proposal, inspired by the aim of the United States 
and certain other countries . to distract the Com­
mission from consideration of questions of principle, 
to convert itself. into a technical body of experts 
to consider questions included in the Council's 
agenda. 1fie main defects in the Commission's 
work lay in the fact that it abstained as a general 
rule fro111 submitting recommendations to the 
Economic and Social Council on key questions of 
principle. 

He strongly opposed the Commission's recom­
mendation that its two Sub-Commissions should 
be dissolved,. and also the recommendations 
regarding the· organization of its work which 
appeared in chapters VIII and IX of its report. 
To remove the defects referred to, he moved the 
adoption of the draft resolution submitted by his 
delegation on the tasks and future work of the 
Economic and Employinent Commission and its 

·two Sub-Commissions (E/I497)· 

Mr. CoRLEY SMITH (Vnited Kingdom) said that 
his ·views on . the organization · of the economic 
activities of tlie Council were substantially the 
same as those expressed by the representative of 
the United Kingdom on the Committee on Orga­
nization of the Economic and Employment Commis­
sion. He hoped that the Commission, as well 
as its Sub-Commissions, would be dissolved, and 
that their functions would be re-distributed 
between the Secretariat and the Economic Com-
mittee of the Council. . 

The analyses and draft resolutions submitted 
to the Council: by the Commission were too often 
the product of a conference technique rather 
than a· research technique, of improvisation rather 
than thorough study. That was because the Com­
mission had to cover too wide a field. It was 
expected to analyse ,and recomm~:q.~:l. action on 

non autonomes est justement leur etat de depen~ 
dance politique. La Sons-Commission du develop­
pement economique a defini comme · il le fallait 
le r6le des ressources nationales et souligne que 
les capitaux etrangers, quelque forme que prenne 
le financement, doivent servir le developpement 
national des pays et des territoires insuffisamment 
developpes, le but ultime etant de les rendre 
independants, conformement aux . buts de la 
Charte des Nations Unies, et doivept aider au 
developpement de leurs. ressources interieures et 
en particuljer de leur industrie et de leur agriculture. 
Les moyens financiers qui leur. seront fournis ne 
devront pas etre utilises de telle manit~re et dans 
de telles conditions que les interets .nationaux des 
pays insuffisamment developpes soient leses et 
leur souverainete exposee a des . empietements. 
L' octroi des credits ne doit pas dependre de la 
cession d'avantages politiques ou economiques 
quels qu'i1s soient aux pays qui exportent des 
capitaux, non plus.que del'etablissement de bases 
militaires, etc. Mais ces recommandations se sont 
heurtees a !'opposition des Puissances coloniales 
et surtout a celle des representants .du Royaume­
Uni et des Etats-Unis, car elles. etaient incom­
patibles avec. la politique de ces deux Etats. 

La delegation de l'Union sovietique ne peut 
non plus approuver la proposition de la Commis­
sion des questions economiques et de l'emploi. 
Cette proposition n'a ete prise que sur ·.l'initiative 
des Etats-Unis et de certains autres pays qui 
veulent detourner la Commission de I' etude des 
questions de fond pour la transformer en un 
organisme technique compose d'experts qui exami­
neraient les questions inscrites a l'ordre du jour 
du Conseil. Le principal defaut de la Commis­
sion, c'est qu'en regie generale, elle s'abstient de 
presenter au Conseil economique et social des 
recommandations sur les principales questions 
de fond. · 

M. Morozov critique vigoureusement Ia recom­
mandation de Ia Commission tendant a supprimer 
ses deux Sous-Comrnissions, de · meme que les 
recommandations qui figurent dans les chapitres 
VIII et IX de son rapport et portent sur !'organi­
sation de ses travaux. Pour remedier aux defauts 
mis en cause, l'orateur propose !'adoption du 
projet de resolution presente par sa delegation et 
relatif aux taches et aux travaux ulterieurs de la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l' emploi et de ses deux So us-Commissions (E/I497). 

M. CORLEY SMITH (Royaume-Uni) declare que 
son opinion sur 1' organisation des activites econo­
miques du Conseil est a peu pres identique a celle 
qu'a exprimee le representant du Royaume-Uni 
au Comite de !'organisation de la Commission 
des questions economiques et de 1' emploi. II espere 
que la Commission, comme ses Sons-Commissions, 
sera supprimee, et que leurs fonctions seront 
reparties entre le Secretariat et le Comite econo­
mique du Conseil. 

Les analyses et les projets de resolution pre­
sentes au Conseil par la Commission relevent trop 
souvent de la technique des conferences plutot 
que d'une technique de recherche ; de !'impro­
visation plut6t que .d'une etude approfondie. Ceci 
s'explique par le fait que Ia Commission a un 
domaine trap vaste. On lui demande de faire des 

798 



both current and long-term· problems. To carry 
out its present task adequately, the Commission 
would have to hold at least three sessions a year; 
they could not be fitted in to the Council's calendar 
of conferences. The Council was inclined to 
blame the Commission for many of its shortcomings, 
and the Commi~sion to blame the Sub-Commis­
sions. Instead of encouraging the Secretariat to 
do . their research work for them, they had tried 
to do the research work and the analyses them­
selves, as well as make recommendations to the 
Commission .. Bodies organized in.the way in which 
the Sub-Commissions were organized could not 
carry out :effective research. Another cause of 
failure was that the Secretariat had to prepare 
studies for the Council, the Commission and the 
Sub-Commissions, and did not have enough time 
to . prepare them for all those bodies properly. 
The fewer the bodies the Secretariat had to service, 
the more effectively it would be able to provide 
information and analyses. Dissolution of the Sub­
Commissions and the transfer of their functions 
to the Secretariat would enable the Commission 
to do more useful work, while dissolution of the 
Commission itself would enable the Council to do 
more useful work. 

He did not want the Council to be deprived 
entirely of economic advice, so if the Commission 
and its Sub-Commissions were dissolved, the 
Secretariat might prepare reports and analyses 
on economic problems as requested by the Council, 
or in cases of emergency, on its own initiative. 
Those reports and analyses might be accompanied 
by draft resolutions for adoption by the Council. 
Since each of those reports and analyses should 
be considered by a body consisting of represen­
tatives of Governments, he would suggest, if the 
Commission were dissolved, that the functions of 
the Economic Committee be modified, in order 
to enable it to consider those reports and analyses. 
The Economic Committee might meet a few days 
before the opening of each session of the Council, 
consider all reports, recommendations and other 
proposals on economic matters· on the Council's 
agenda, and then make recommendations in the 
usual way on points requiring action by the 
Council. The Committee should .not be restricted 
from discussing questions of fact or analyses, 
but such discussion should be incidental to its 
primary function of recommending action by the 
Council. The Committee should, of course, 
continue to meet during each session of the Council. 

· That system had definite . advantages over the 
system which would come into operation if the 
Sub-Commissions, but not the Commission itself, 
were dissolved. First, the Secretariat would not 
be hampered by having to prepare reports and 
analyses for discussion at meetings of the Com­
mission, which would presumably meet far more 
frequently if its two Sub-Commissions were 
dissolved. Secondly, the recommendations made 
to the Council about economic problems would 
reflect the latest economic position ; under the 

etudes et de recommander des mesures a la fois 
en ce qui concerne les problemes de l'heure et les 
problemes a long terme. Pour executer sa tache 
d'une fa'<on satisfaisante, il lui faudrait tenir au 
moins trois sessions par an ; ce qui n'est pas 
conciliable avec le calendrier des conferences du 
Conseil. Le Conseil a tendance a reprocher a la 
Commission beaucoup de ses propres insuffisances 
et la Commission a reporter le blame sur ses 
Sons-Commissions. Au lieu d'encourager le Secre­
tariat a · faire des recherches en leur lieu etplace, 
elles ont essaye de faire. des recherches et des 
analyses elles-memes, en· meme temps qu'elles 
presentaient des recommandations a la Commission. 
Des groupes organises comrile le sont les Sons­
Commissions ne peuvent pas mener a bien des 
recherches. Une autre cause d'echec est que le 
Secretariat doit preparer des etudes pour le Conseil, 
pour la Commission et pour les Sons-Commissions, 
et qu'il n'a ·pas le temps de les preparer toutes 
convenablement. Les renseignements et les ana­
lyses fournis par le Secretariat seront d'autant 
plus satisfaisants que les organismes pour lesquels 
il doit travailler seront mains nombreux. La 
suppression des Sons-Commissions et le transfert 
de leurs attributions au Secretariat permettront 
a la Commission de faire une meilleure besogne, 
de meme que la suppression de la Commission 
elle~meme permettra au Conseil de faire un meilleur 
travail. 

L'orateur ne tient pas a ce que le Conseil soit 
tout a fait prive d'opinions autorisees en matiere 
d' economie ; si done la Commission et ses Sons­
Commissions sont supprimees, le Secretariat pourra 
preparer des> rapports et des analyses sur les 
problemes economiques a la demande du Conseil 
ou, en cas d'urgence, de sa propre initiative. Ces 
rapports et ces' analyses pourront etre accompagnes 
de projets de resolution soumis au Conseil aux 
fins d'adoption. Comme chacun de ces rapports 
et chacune de ces analyses doivent etre examines 
par un organisme groupant des representants des 
Gouvernements, l'orateur propose, si la Commission 
est supprimee, que les attributions du Corilite 
economique soient modifiees afin qu'il puisse 
examiner ces rapports et ces analyses. Le Comite 
economique pourrait se reunir quelques jours 
avant l'ouverture de. chaque session du Conseil, 
examiner tous les rapports, les recommandations 
et les propositions concernant les problemes 
economiques qui figurent a l'ordre du jour du 
Conseil, puis formuler des recommandations, comme 
a l'ordinaire, sur les points a propos desquels le 
Conseil doit prendre des decisions. Il ne doit pas 
etre interdit au Comite de discuter des ·questions 
de fait ou des analyses ; mais il . faut que :cette 
discussion soit subordonnee a sa fonction essen­
Helle, qui est de recommander certaines mesures 
au Conseil. Le Comite devra naturellement continuer 
de se reunir pendant chaque session du Conseil. 

Ce systeme a des avantages tres riets sur celui qui 
entrerait en vigueur si les Sons-Commissions etaient 
supprimees sans que la Commission elle-meme le soiL 
En premier lieu, le Secretariat ne sera pas gene par 
!'obligation de preparer des rapports et des ana­
lyses destines a etre examines par la Commission, 
qui se reunirait probablement beaucoup plus fre­
quemment si ses deux Sons-Commissions etaient 
supprimees. En second lieu, les recommandations 
faites au Conseil au sujet des problemes economi­
ques seraient fondees sur une. etude tout. a fait 

799 



present system recommendations made by the 
Economic and Employment Commission were 
necessarily at least six weeks out-of-date before 
they were considered by the Council. Thirdly, 
the Economic Committee could concentrate on 
the practical task of framing recommendations for 
action, a task which would be facilitated if the 
Secretariat were allowed to prepare draft recom­
mendations. Sufficient expert advice would be 
available if the Secretariat were able to call upon 
experts from outside to assist in preparing special 
reports, and if Governments appointed specialists 
to serve on their delegations. 

If the discussion revealed that there was suffi­
cient support for his views, he would be prepared 
to submit a formal resolution on the matter. 
He had made his statement in the hope that 
other representatives would consider alternative 
methods of preparing the Council's work in the 
economic field, since he believed that most 
members of the Council would agree that the 
Commission method was still on trial. In any 
event, it was his delegation's opinion that the 
sole recommendation that the Council should 
make on the organization of the Economic and 
Employment Commission was that contained in 
the first sentence of paragraph 54 of its report 
(E/I356), recommending the abolition of the two 
Sub-Commissions. 

His delegation also agreed with a number of 
the other suggestions made by the Commission 
on its future work; such as, for instance, the greater 
use of ad hoc groups of experts appointed by the 
Secretary-General. His delegation had at the 
present session proposed a specific study to be 
carried out by such a group. Moreover, special 
expert studies should normally be initiated by 
a specific resolution of the Assembly ot the Council. 
He concurred with the view that no attempt be 
made to alter the Commission's terms of reference 
in a restrictive sense, and fully supported the 
view that the Commission should concentrate 
on such major problems as employment, for 
instance. Specialized agencies already in existence, 
or about to be created, should deal with a number 
of economic questions such as trade, balance of 
payments, commodity policy, etc. 

He was surprised at, and strongly disagreed 
with, the Commission's suggestion that it should 
examine the reports of the specialized agencies, 
regional commissions and other bodies. That 
would mean an extra and burdensome task. 
The problem of organization was a continuing 
problem, which could be dealt with adequately 
only if Members of the Council were prepared to 
evaluate the types of work that should be under­
taken and alternative means of carrying it out. 
Although, in the opinion of his delegation, alter­
native means were available, and should be used, 
for the work of the Commission and its Sub­
Commissions, should the Council decide that the 
Commission must be maintained, the latter would 
have the full support and co-operation of the 
United Kingdom Government. 

a jour de la situation. Dans le cadre du systeme 
en vigueur, les recommandations faites par la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi sont inevitablement, au moment de leur 
examen par le Conseil, en retard de six semaines 
sur le cours des evenements. En troisieme lieu, 
le Comite economique concentrerait son effort 
sur la tache pratique qui consiste a elaborer des 
recommandations en vue des mesures a prendre, 
et qui lui serait facilitee si le Secretariat etait 
autorise a preparer des projets de recommandation. 
On disposerait d'experts en nombre suffisant si 
le Secretariat pouvait faire appel a des experts 
de l'exterieur pour l'aider a elaborer des rapports 
speciaux, et si les Gouvernements designaient des 
specialistes pour faire partie de leurs delegations. 

Si la discussion revele que ses opinions rallient 
un nombre de suffrages suffisant, M. Corley Smith 
est dispose a presenter sur ce point une resolution 
en bonne et due forme. II a fait sa declaration 
dans l'espoir d'inciter d'autres representants a 
imaginer de nouveaux moyens de preparer les 
travaux du Conseil dans le domaine economique ; 
la plupart des membres du Conseil reconnal:tront, 
croit-il, que les methodes de la Commission sont 
encore a l'epreuve. En tout cas, l'opinion de sa 
delegation est que la seule recommandation que 
le Conseil doive faire, quant a !'organisation de la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi, est celle que contient la premiere phrase 
du paragraphe 54 de son rapport (E/I356), qui 
propose la suppression des deux Sons-Commis­
sions. 

La delegation du Royaume-Uni se rallie egale­
ment a un certain nombre d'autres suggestions 
faites par la Commission a propos de ses travaux 
ulterieurs comme, par exemple, un recours plus 
frequent a des groupes speciaux d'experts designes 
par le Secretaire general. Au cours de la presente 
session, sa delegation a propose une etude precise 
a confier a un groupe de ce genre. D'autre part, 
c'est d'ordinaire ala suite d'une resolution expresse 
de l'Assemblee ou du Conseil que des enquetes 
sont menees par des experts sur certains problemes. 
M. Corley Smith reconnait qu'il n'y a pas lieu 
de modifier le mandat de la Commission pour le 
restreindre ; mais il approuve entierement 1' opinion 
que la Commission doit concentrer ses efforts sur 
des problemes essentiels, tels que celui de l'emploi 
par exemple. Les institutions specialisees deja 
existantes, ou sur le point d'etre creees, doivent 
s'occuper de diverses questions economiques telles 
que le commerce, la balance des paiements, la poli­
tique a suivre a l'egard des produits de base, etc. 

L'orateur s'etonne que la Commission ait pro­
pose d'examiner elle-meme les rapports des insti­
tutions specialisees, des commissions regionales et 
de certains autres organismes, et il desapprouve 
entierement cette proposition. Ce serait la pour 
Ia Commission une tache supplementaire fort 
lourde. Le probleme de !'organisation est un 
probleme qui ne peut etre resolu une fois pour 
toutes, et qui ne peut etre traite comme il convient 
que si les membres du Conseil sont disposes a 
prevoir le genre de travail a entreprendre et a 
envisager divers moyens de l'accomplir. La dele­
gation du Royaume-Uni estime que l'on dispose 
d'autres moyens de mener a bien la tache confiee 
a la Commission et a ses Sons-Commissions, et 
que l'on devrait y avoir recours ; mais si le Conseil 
se prononce pour le maintien de la Commission, 

800 



Mr. DE ALMEIDA (Brazil) doubted the wisdom 
of accepting the recommendation of the Economic 
and Employment Commission that the two Sub­
Commissions be abolished. Although he was 
prepared to agree that the work of the Sub­
Commissions was by no means perfect, the pioneer 
task accomplished by the Sub-Commission on 
Economic Development in the field of technical 
assistance had led to the recommendations made 
in General Assembly· resolution 200 (III). In­
sufficient evidence had so far been given of the 
unsatisfactory nature of the work of the two Sub­
Commissions, and their future should be considered 
more carefully in the light of fuller experience .. 
He agreed with the view of the Indian represen­
tative that no action be taken on the matter at 
the present session, and moved that the question 
be deferred to the eleventh session of the Council. 
By July 1950, the two Sub-Commissions would 
have held another session each and might be 
able to make proposals with regard to desirable 
changes in their methods of work. It would conse­
quently be more appropriate to consider the 
United Kingdom proposal at that time. 

Mr. DAVIN (New Zealand) considered that, as 
their last report showed, the work of the Sub­
Commissions was unsatisfactory. It lacked con­
centration of effort, a:nd touched upon too wide 
a range of problems, a number of which were 
also studied by other organs. The functions of 
the Sub-Commissions should be more precisely 
defined. 

The same criticisms were applicable to the work 
of the Commission, which should in future con­
centrate on special problems not touched by 
other agencies. It should not deal with general 
considerations of economic development, which 
came within the purview of many other bodies. 
Rather should it review the work of the Regional 
Commissions and study the question of · capital 
investment, dealing with both problems on the 
basis of specific instructions from the Council. 
Until the International Trade Organization ·was 
set up, it could also devote attention to the problem 
of employment and economic stability. 

The proposals made with regard to the Com­
mission's future work in paragraph 58 (a) of its 
report (E/1356) were too general and would not 
enable the Commission to draw sound conclusions 
on all the problems referred to. There were, 
indeed, two urgent studies which the Commission 
should undertake : the first related to the imme­
diate causes of economic fluctuations and full 
employment, and the second an analysis of the 
replies to the Secretary-General's questionnaire 
(E/1378, EJCN.r/63 and Addenda I-7 thereto), 
with recommendations for appropriate action. 
It would be for the Secretary-General, in consulta­
tion with the specialized agencies, to decide whether 
or not a meeting of the Commission was necessary 
during the next few months. 

celle-d pent etre assuree du soutien et de Ia 
collaboration du Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni. 

M. DE ALMEIDA (Bresil) se demande s'il est 
sage d'accepter la recommandation de Ia Commis­
sion des questions economiques et de l'emploi 
tendant a supprimer les deux Sons-Commissions. 
L'orateur reconnait que les travaux des Sons­
Commissions sont loin d'etre parfaits, mais les 
taches entierement nouvelles accomplies par la 
Sons-Commission du developpement. economique 
dans le domaine de !'assistance technique ont 
inspire les recommandations formulees dans la 
resolution 200 (III) de 1' Assemblee generale. On 
n'a pas encore donne de preuve decisive de l'insuffi­
sance des deux Sons-Commissions, et leur avenir 
devrait etre examine plus soigneusement qu' on 
ne l'a fait et a la lumiere d'une experience plus 
complete. M. de Almeida se rallie au point de vue 
du representant de l'Inde tendant a ne prendre 
aucune decision a cet egard au cours de la session 
actuelle, et propose de renvoyer cette question 
a la onzieme session du Conseil. En juillet rgso, 
les deux Sons-Commissions auront tenu chacune 
nne autre session, et seront en mesure de faire 
des propositions au sujet des modifications a 
apporter a leurs methodes de travail. II serait 
done preferable d'examiner a ce moment-la Ia 
proposition du Royaume-Uni. 

M. DAVIN (Nouvelle-Zelande) estime que le 
travail des Sons-Commissions, ainsi que le montre 
le dernier rapport, n'est pas satisfaisant. Leurs 

I' efforts ne sont pas assez concentres et portent sur 
des problemes trop varie~, dont plusieurs sont 
deja etudies par d'autres organismes. Lesfonctions 
des Sons-Commissions devraient etre definies de 
fa<;on plus precise. 

Les memes critiques valent pour les travaux de 
la Commission, qui devra a l'avenir se consacrer 
de fa<;on plus exclusive a des problemes speciaux 
dont les autres institutions ne s'occupent pas. 
Elle ne devrait pas se livrer a des considerations 
generales sur le developpement econornique, qui 
releve de nombreux autres organisrnes. Elle ferait 
mieux d'examiner les travaux des commissions 
regionales et d' etudier la question des investisse­
ments de capitaux, et, pour l'examen de ces 
deux problemes, se conformer a des instructions 
precises du Conseil. Jusqu'a la creation de !'Orga­
nisation internationale du commerce, elle pourra 
aussi s'occuper des problemes de l'emploi et de 
la stabilite economique. 

Les propositions faites au sujet des travaux 
ulterieurs de Ia Commission, au paragraphe 58 a) 
de son rapport {E/1356), sont trap generales et ne 

· permettront pas a la Commission d'aboutir a des 
. conclusions valables sur tons les problemes men­
tionnes. En fait, il y a deux etudes urgentes que 
la Commission devrait entreprendre : la premiere 
concerne les causes immediates des fluctuations 
economiques et le plein emploi, Ia seconde serait 
l'analyse des reponses au questionnaire du Secre­
taire general (E/1378, E/CN.r/63 et addenda r-7) 
et 1' elaboration de recommandations concernant 
les mesures a prendre. II appartiendra au Secre­
taire general, en consultation avec les institutions 
specialisees, de dire si nne reunion de la Commission 
est ou n'est pas necessaire au cours des quelques 
mois a venir. ' 

801 

51 



In conclusion, he would support the proposal 
of the United Kingdom representative that the 
two Sub-Commissions be abolished, in accordance 
with the recommendation made in paragraph 54 
of the report of the fourth session of the Economic 
and Employment Commission (E/I356). 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) strongly opposed the 
United Kingdom proposal. It had caused little 
surprise, since there were a number of delegations 
which were anxious that the problems of employ­
ment and unemployment should be handled 
outside the framework of the United Nations. 
No objections had been raised with regard to the 
Sub-Commissions of the Economic and Employ­
ment Commission until the former had submitted 
reports which conflicted with the views of the 
United Kingdom and United States members. 
That was the reason for the desire to substitute 
independent experts for the Sub-Commissions. 

Although neither the work of the Sub-Com­
missions, nor that of the Commission itself, was 
wholly satisfactory, especially since the majority 
of their members had frequently hindered the 
adoption of concrete proposals, those bodies had 
made a positive contribution to the study of the 
problem of the economic development of under­
developed countries. Indeed, they had produced 
concrete proposals and elaborated certain prin­
ciples, instead of submitting the vague and useless 
statements which had been drawn up by the 
various specialized agencies. On the one hand, 
the Council had not yet had a proper opportunity 
of the Sub-Commissions' work, and on the 
other, was only now that it was for the first 
time examining the question of employment and 
unemployment. Any action taken at the present 
session would consequently be premature. The 
Polish delegation favoured the continuation of work 
on general economic problems within the orbit 
of the United Nations organs, rather than by 
outside experts. Both the Sub-Commissions and 
the Commission should be maintained and be 

an opportunity of fully carrying out their 
mandates. Finally, he would point out that the 
setting up of the two Sub-Commissions had been 
endorsed by the General Assembly, and that 
consequently their dissolution needed the latter's 
consent. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
assumed that the Council had before it a definite 
recommendation from the Economic and Employ­
ment Commission. If that were not the case, he 
would formally move that the two Sub-Com­
missions be abolished. 

He was somewhat surprised at the reference 
made by the Polish representative to the necessity 
for securing the General Assembly's approval in 

to a decision of the Economic and Social 
Council on its subsidiary bodies. In accordance 
with the Charter, the Economic and Social Council 
was empowered to take action in creating or 
dissolving subsidiary organs. He would recall, 
moreover, that the Council had reconstituted the 
Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and 
had altered the membership of the Sub-Commission 
on the Prevention of Discrimination and ·Protection 

En conclusion, M. Davin se rallie ala proposition 
du representant du Royaume-Uni, tendant a 
supprimer les deux Sons-Commissions, confor­
mement a la recommandation formulee au para­
graphe 54 du rapport sur la quatrieme session 
de la Commission des questions economiques et 

· de l'emploi (Ejr356). 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) critique vivement la 
proposition du Royaume-Uni. Cette proposition 
n'a pas cause grande surprise ; en effet, un certain 
nombre de delegations souhaitent que les questions 
de l'emploi et du chOmage soient abordees en 
dehors du cadre des Nations Unies. Aucune critique 
n'a ete adressee aux Sons-Commissions de la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi avant que ces dernieres aient pn~sente 
des rapports dont les conclusions etaient contraires 
aux opinions des ·representants du Royaume-Uni 
et des Etats-Unis. C'est la raison pour laquelle 
on veut remplacer les Sons-Commissions par des 
experts independants. 

Il est vrai que ni les travaux des Sons-Commis­
sions ni ceux de la Commission elle-meme ne 
donnent entiere satisfaction, etant donne surtout 
que la majorite de leurs membres s'est frequem­
ment opposee a !'adoption de propositions con­
cretes. Ces organismes ont neanmoins apporte une 
contribution reelle a l'etude du probleme du 
developpement economique des pays insuffisam­
ment developpes. A vrai dire, ils ont presente des 
propositions concretes et defini certains principes, 
au lieu de se contenter des declarations vagues 
et inutiles redigees par les diverses institutions 
specialisees. D'une part, le Conseil n'a pas encore 
eu !'occasion d'apprecier les travaux des Sons­
Commissions ; d'autre part, c'est seulement main­
tenant qu'il examine pour la premiere fois la 
question de l'emploi et du ch6mage. C'est dire 
que toute decision prise au cours de la presente 
session serait prematuree. La delegation de la 
Pologne prefere que les travaux relatifs aux pro­
blemes economiques generaux soient poursuivis 
dans le cadre des organes des Nations Unies 
plutot que confies a des experts de l'exterieur. 
Il convient de maintenir les Sons-Commissions et 
la Commission et de leur donner 1' occasion de 
remplir le role qui leur a ete confie. En terminant, 
M. Katz-Suchy tient a preciser que la creation 
des deux Sons-Commissions a ete approuvee par 
l'Assemblee generale, qui devrait par suite con­
sentir a leur suppression. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) sup­
pose que le Conseil est saisi d'une recommandation 
precise de la Commission des questions econo­
miques et de l'emploi. S'il n'en est pas ainsi, il 
proposera formellement la suppression des deux 
Sons-Commissions. 

Il est un peu surpris de la remarque du repre­
sentant de la Pologne, touchant la necessite 
d' obtenir 1' approbation de 1' Assemblee generale 
a propos d'une decision du Conseil economique 
et social a l' egard de ses organes subsidiaires. 
D'apres la Charte, le Conseil economique et social 
a qualite pour prendre !'initiative de creer ou 
de supprimer des organes subsidiaires. L'orateur 
rappelle a ce propos que le Conseil a reconsti­
tue la Sons-Commission de la liberte de !'infor­
mation et de la p:resse, et modifie la composition 
de la Sons-Commission pour la lutte contre les 

802 



of Minorities. The present case was thus by no 
means the first. 

Moreover, the Sub-Commissions had themselves 
been created on the recommendation of the pre­
ceding and so-called nuclear commission. After 
working through the two Sub-Commissions, the 
Commission had now come to the conclusion that 
it would be better served by receivi,ng the advice 
of experts. It would be somewhat invidious for the 
Council to reverse the Commission's decision. It 
was the more difficult to act in that manner 
because, in the past, the Economic and Social 
Council had remonstrated with the Commission 
for the inadequacies of certain reports submitted 
by it. 

He had heard with a certain sense of wistfulness 
the implied suggestions of the representatives of 
Poland and the Soviet Union attributing in:fiuence 
to the State Department. He feared that those 
allegations were unfounded and, in point of fact, 
such power was not really desired by the United 
States authorities. They did not pretend to be 
omniscient, but they did hold certain ideas which 
they were prepared to defend. If, however, and 
referring to the case in point, the majority of the 
Council did not fall in with their views, they 
would not refuse to approve participation of 
American experts in the Sub-Commissions. · 

He could not but reiterate that the issue was 
perfectly straightforward. The Economic and 
Employment Commission having come to the 
conclusion, on the basis of its experience, that it 
must recommend the abolition of its two sub­
sidiary bodies, was the Council going to say that 
the Commission must continue to have their 
assistance ? 

Mr. ADARKAR (India) was unable to share the 
views of the United Kingdom representative, 
especially now that the question of economic stabi­
lity had become closely linked to the problem of 
technical as~istance to under-developed countries. 
He believed that the reasons underlying the 
recommendation were that the Sub-Commissions 
had encroached upon controversial domains. But 
they had not been alone in so doing. Controversial 
issues had been discussed in the Commission on 
Human Rights, the Sub-Commission on Freedom 
of Information and the Narcotics Commission. It 
was only by dint of discussion that internationally 
acceptable policies could be formulated. Individual 
experts, whether from the East or the West, would 
be unable to perform that task. The fact of the 
matter was that the Sub~Commissions had trodden 
on forbidden ground and made certain recommen­
dations and expressed certain opinions which·were 
unacceptable to certain countries. They had, for 
instance, referred to the industrialization of under­
developed areas and to the question of armaments 
and war. They had also advocated the revision of 
the statutes of the International Bank for Recon­
struction and Development and the International 
Monetary Fund. 

The procedure now envisaged was unfair, 
especially in view of the fact that the Sub-Commis­
sion on Economic Development had been the first 
to study the problem of technical assistance. It 
was on the basis of the latter's report that the 

mesures discriminatoires et pour la protection des 
minorites. Ce n'est done pas la premiere fois que 
Ia question se pose. ' 

En outre, les Sons-Commissions ont elles-memes 
ete creees sur la recommandation d'un organe 
anterieur dit <<groupe initial)), La Commission, 
apres avoir utilise les travaux des deux Sons­
Commissions, en est arrivee a cette conclusion 
que des experts l'aideraient plus efficacement. Il 
serait assez desobligeant de la part du Conseil 
de prendre une decision contraire a celle de la 
Commission. Il est d'autant plus difficile de le 
faire que, dans le passe, le Conseil economique 
et social a reproche a la Commission l'insuffisance 
de certains de ses rapports. 

M. Stinebower a entendu avec quelque vague 
regret les allusions implicites des representants de la 
Pologne et de l'Union sovietique a !'influence 
qu'exercerait le Departement d'Etat. Il craint 
fort que ces allegations ne soient depourvues de 
tout fondement et, d'ailleurs, les autorites des 
Etats-Unis n'ambitionnent pas un tel pouvoir. 
Elles ne pretendent pas etre omniscientes, mais 
elles ont certains principes qu'elles sont pretes 
a defendre. Pour revenir a la question, si toutefois 
la majorite du Conseil ne se rallie pas a leur opinion, 
les autorites des Etats-Unis ne desapprouveront 
pas la participation d' experts americains aux 
travaux des Sons-Commissions. 

M. Stinebower ne peut que repeter que la 
question est parfaitement claire. La Commission 
des questions economiques et de l'emploi etant 
arrivee, en se fondant sur !'experience, ala conclu­
sion qu'elle devait recommander la suppression de 
ses deux organes subsidiaires, le Conseil va-t-il 
affirmer que la Commission doit continuer d'utiliser 
leurs services ? 

M. ADARKAR (Inde) ne peut se rallier a l'opinion 
du representant du Royaume-Uni, surtout mainte­
nant que la question de la stabilite economique est 
etroitement liee au probU:me de !'assistance 
technique aux pays insuffisamment developpes. Il 
croit que la vraie raison de la recommandation de 
la Commission, c'e~t que les Sons-Commissions ont 
aborde des questions brulantes. Mais elles n'ont pas 
ete les seules a le faire. Des questions tres· contro­
versees ont ete examinees par la Commission des 
droits de l'homme, par la Sons-Commission de la 
liberte de !'information et de la presse, et par la 
Commission des stupefiants. C'est seulement grace 
a la discussion que 1' on parviendra a definir des 
lignes de conduite acceptables par les differents 
pays. Des experts isoles, qu'ils viennent d'Orient 
ou d'Occident, n'y parviendront pas. Le fait est que 
les Sons-Commissions se sont engagees sur un 
terrain reserve, et ont formult~ certaines recomman­
dations et opinions auxquelles certains pays sont 
hostiles. Elles ont, par exemple, mentionne }'indus­
trialisation des regions insuffisamment developpees 
et souleve la question des armements et de laguerre. 
Elles ont egalement conseille de modifier les 
statuts de la Banque internationale pour Ia recons­
truction et le developpement -et ceux du Fonds 
monetaire international. 

La decision actuellement envisagee est injuste, 
d' autant plus que la Sous-Commission du develop­
pement economique a ete la premiere a etudier le 
probh~me de !'assistance technique. C'est en s'inspi­
rant du rapport de cette derniere que l' Assemblee 

803 



General Assembly had examined the question 
which the Council was now studying under item 9· 
To suggest that that Sub-Commission was useless 
was to add insult to injury. 

He would be prepared to support the compro­
mise solution suggested by the Brazilian represen­
tative. 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) also supported the pro­
posal of the representative of Brazil, on the ground 
that abolition of the two Sub-Commissions would 
upset the balance of the Commission's work. When 
the latter was set up, emphasis had been laid by 
the representatives of the under-developed coun­
tries on the necessity forpaying close attention to 
economic development. The abolition of the Sub­
Commission specially entrusted with the study of 
that problem would imply that less attention 
would henceforth be paid to it. Meanwhile, as its 
title showed, the Economic and Employment 
Commission was more concerned with the problem 
of employment than with that of development. 
Certain objections to the Council's decision might 
be raised in the Assembly, where the representa­
tives of the under-developed countries were in the 
majority, even though the Council was sovereign 
in that respect. No hasty action should be taken 
on the recommendation of the Commission in 
paragraph 54 of its report (E/1356). 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that the French delega­
tion had already stated its attitude to the problem 
before the Council. Hence he did not wish to revert 
to that question, but would merely like to give the 
following explanation : first, there was no imme­
diate necessity to modify the terms of reference of 
the Economic and Employment Commission. What 
was necessary was to specify its tasks as and when 
the situation changed. Secondly, the two Sub­
Commissions should be abolished, not on principle, 
but for reasons of expediency. 

The French delegation could not therefore accept 
the Soviet Union draft resolution, which was 
diametrically opposed to its own point of view, 
but would .support any proposal in keeping with 
its position. 

The work of the two Sub-Commissions, and 
indeed of the Commission itself, had been disap-

. pointing. They had not achieved the expected 
results; and the explanation was to be sought in . 
their composition. The only way to avoid sacri­
ficing the interests, either of economic stability or 
of development, was to concentrate the work of the 
two Sub-Commissions as previously explained, 
and develop the Secretariat's activities in that 
direction. The essential problem was a budgetary 
one. Economies must be made so as to provide the 
Secretariat with sufficient funds to enable it to 
engage competent staff and set up the proposed 
groups of experts ; unless a decision were taken 
immediately, the Secretariat would be unable to 
organize the work. 

With regard to the Economic and Employment 
Commission itself, he felt that, while its activities 
had been disappointing, it should be allowed a 
little more time, and that it was too soon to take a 
decision. 

generale a examine la question dont le Conseil est 
actuellement saisi, et qui constitue le point 9· 
Pretendre que cette Sous-Commission est inutile, 
c'est vraiment ajouter l'insulte a !'injustice. 

M. Adarkar est pret a se rallier a la solution de 
compromis proposee par le representant du Bresil. 

M. HAKIM (Liban) approuve egalement la pro­
position du representant du Bresil parce que la 
suppression des deux Sous-Commissions boulever­
serait l'equilibre des travaux de la Commission. 
Lorsque cette derniere a ete creee, les representants 
des pays insu:ffisamment developpes ont souligne 
la necessite d'accorder la plus grande attention au 
developpement economique. La suppression de la 
Sous-Commission a laquelle l'etude de ce probleme 
etait specialement confiee fera penser que l'on s'en 
preoccupera mains dorenavant. D'autre part, 
comme son nom l'indique, la Commission des ques­
tions economiques et de l'emploi se soucie davan­
tage du probleme de l'emploi que du probleme du 
developpement. Certaines objections a la decision 
du Conseil pourraient etre soulevees au sein de 
l'Assemblee ou les representants des pays insu:ffi­
samment developpes sont en majorite, bien que le 
Conseil soit souverain a cet -6gard. Il ne faut pas 
prendre a la hate une decision pour donner suite 
a la recommandation que la Commission a for­
mulee au paragraphe 54 de son rapport (Ejr356). 

M. BoRIS (France) rappelle que la delegation de 
la France a deja fait connaitre son opinion sur le 
probleme soumis au Conseil. II n'entend done pas 
revenir sur cette question, et veut simplement 
ajouter les precisions suivantes : tout d'abord, 
il n'y a aucune necessite immediate de modifier le 
mandat de la Commission des questions economi­
ques et de l'emploi. Ce qu'il faut, c'est preciser ses 
taches au fur et a mesure de !'evolution de la 
situation. En second lieu, les deux Sous-Commis­
sions doivent etre supprimees non pas pour des 
raisons de principe, mais pour des raisons d'oppor­
tunite. 

La delegation de la France ne peut done pas 
accepter le projet de resolution sovietique qui est 
diametralement oppose a son propre point de vue. 
Elle appuiera par contre toute proposition qui 
serait conforme a I' attitude qu'elle a prise. 

Les travaux des deux Sous-Commissions, comme 
ceux de la Commission elle-meme, ont ete dece­
vants. Ces organismes n'ont pas obtenu les resultats 
qu'on en attendait, leur composition meme en est 
la cause. Le seul moyen de ne sacrifier ni la stabilite 
economique ni le developpement consisterait a 
concentrer les travaux des deux Sous-Commissions 
de la maniere precedemment indiquee, et a deve­
lopper les activites du Secretariat dans cette direc­
tion. Le probleme est essentiellement budgetaire. 
II faut faire des economies pour pouvoir mettre a 
la disposition du Secretariat les sommes qui lui 
permettront d'engager un personnel competent et 
de constituer les groupes d'experts proposes; a 
detaut d'une decision immediate, le Secretariat 
ne pourra pas organiser ces travaux. 

Quant a la Commission des questions economi­
ques et de l'emploi elle-meme, M. Boris estime que, 
si son activite a ete dtkevante, il convient cepen­
dant de lui laisser encore un peu de temps, et qu'il 
serait premature de prendre une decision. 

804 



Mr. AsTAPENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that, since his delegation's attitude 
with regard to the abolition of the two Sub-Com­
missions had been clarified in the course of the 
general discussion on items 8 and 49, he would 
now limit himself to endorsing the view expressed 
by the Indian representative, who had pointed out 
that in the course of their work the Sub-Commis­
sions. had offended certain susceptibilities. The 
Commission's recommendation was not in the 
interests of those Members of the United Nations 
which wished to achieve the aims and apply the 
principles laid down in the Charter, especially in 
Article 55. The Council's first concern should be 
to assist the Economic and Employment Commis­
sion and its two Sub-Commissions in their work. 
The draft resolution submitted by the Soviet 
Union (E/I497) clearly defined the problems which 
it was incumbent on those bodies to study. It was 
on such lines that the Council should draft their 
programme of work. He must consequently 
support the Soviet Union draft resolution. 

Answering the United States representative, the 
PRESIDENT stated that the Council had before it 
the Soviet Union draft resolution (E/1497) and the 
motion of the United States representative that 
the Council adopt the recommendation of the 
Economic and Employment Commission in para­
graph 54 of its report (E/1356), as well as the motion 
of the representative of Brazil that the question 
be deferred till the eleventh session of the Council 
in July 1950. 

Answering the representative of Venezuela, he 
added that the question whether the motion of 
the representative of Brazil constituted an inde­
pendent proposal or an amendment to the United 
States motion could be decided before the Council 
proceeded to vote on the question. 

On the PRESIDENT's proposal, the Council agreed 
to defer discussion of item 8 till the next meeting. 

86. Study of statelessness 1 (E/1517 
and E/1518) 

The PRESIDENT stated that he wished to. put 
before the Council his proposals with regard to 
the setting up of an ad hoc committee on the study 
of statelessness (Ej1518). It would be desirable 
that that ad hoc committee should meet before the 
end of the present session, in order to take certain 
preliminary decisions. 

At its 327th meeting, held on 8 August 1949, 
the Council had adopted a resolution 248 (IX) B 
deciding to appoint an ad hoc committee of nine 
members and defining that committee's terms 
of reference. 

In accordance with rule 26 of the revised rules of 
procedure of the Council, it was incumbent upon 
him as President to nominate the. members to 
serve on that ad hoc committee, subject to approval 
of the Council, unless the Council decided. otherwise. 
Having given much thought to the matter in the 

1 Hesumed from the 327th meeting. 

M. ASTAPENKO (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) dit que !'attitude de sa delegation 
a I' egard de la suppression des deux Sons-Commis­
sions a deja ete precisee au cours du debat general 
sur les points 8 et 49; l'orateur se bornera done 
maintenant a faire sienne !'opinion exprimee par 
le representant de l'Inde, qui a signale que les 
Sons-Commissions avaient, au cours de leurs 
travaux, heurte certaines susceptibilites. La recom­
mandation de la Commission n'est pas conforme 
aux interets des Etats Membres de !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies qui tiennent a atteindre les 
objectifs et a appliquer les principes enonces 
dans la Charte, notamment a 1' Article 55· Le pre­
mier souci du Conseil devrait etre d'aider la Com­
mission des questions economiques et de l'emploi 
et ses deux Sons-Commissions dans leurs travaux. 
Le projet de resolution soumis par l'Union sovie­
tique (E/1497) definit nettement les problemes 
qu'il appartient a ces organismes d'etudier. C'est 
sur cette base que le Conseil devrait etablir leur 
programme de travail. M. Astapenko approuve 
done le projet de resolution de l'Union des Repu­
bliques socialistes sovietiques. 

Le PRESIDENT, repondant au representant des 
Etats-Unis, dit que le Conseil est saisi du projet de 
resolution de l'Union sovietiqne (E/1497), de la 
motion du representant des Etats-Unis, demandant 
au Conseil d'adopter la recommandation de la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi, qui figure dans le paragraphe 54 de son 
rapport (E/1356), ainsi que de la motion du repre­
sentant du Bresil demandant que la question soit 
renvoyee a la onzieme session du Conseil, en 
juillet 1950. 

Repondant au· representant du Venezuela, le 
President ajoute que la question de savoir si la 
motion du representant du Bresil constitue une 
proposition independante ou un amendement a la 
motion des Etats-Unis pourra etre tranchee avant 
que le Conseil passe au vote sur cette question. 

Sur la proposition du PRESIDENT, le Conseil 
decide de renvoyer a sa prochaine seance la suite de 
ses debats su1' le point 8. 

86. Etude de Ia question des apa· 
trides 1 (E/1517 et E/1518) 

Le PRESIDENT soumet au Conseil ses proposi­
tions relatives a la creation d'un comite special 
charge de !'etude de la situation des apatrides 
(E/1518). Il y aurait interet a ce que ce comite 
special se reunisse avant la fin de la presente 
session, pour prendre certaines mesures prelimi­
naires. 

Lars de sa 327e seance, le 8 aofrt 1949, le Conseil 
a adopte une resolution [248 (IX) B] decidant 
d'etablir un comite special de neuf membres et 
fixant le mandat de ce comite. 

D'apres !'article 26 du reglement interieur revise 
du Conseil, il appartient au President de designer 
les membres de ce comite special sous reserve de 
!'approbation du Conseil, a mains que le Conseil 
n'en decide autrement. Apres avoir beaucoup 
reflechi a la question, en s'inspirant des observa-

1 Suite des debats de la 327• seance. 

805 



light of the statements made during the discussion, 
and having held consultations with the representa­
tives specially concerned, he had come to the 
conclusion that it would be impracticable to appoint 
an ad hoc committee, both sufficiently representa­
tive of the interests concerned and sufficiently well 
balanced, within the limit of nine members. He 
would therefore propose that an additional three 
members be added to serve on the ad· hoc com­
mittee. 

With regard to the question of that committee's 
members which might cease to be Members of the 
Council at the end of the year, he would recall 
that, on a riumber of occasions, the Council had 
adopted the practice of authorizing the President 
to fill such casual vacancies temporarily, as they 
occurred. That precedent, however, needed careful 
examination in the present instance, since he 
proposed to nominate two members which were 
not Members of the Council to serve on the ad hoc 
committee. The Council might therefore consider 
that there would be no need to provide for the 
replacement of those members which might cease 
to be Members of the Council. On the other hand, 
it might be considered desirable to keep constant 
the proportion of the members of the ad hoc 
committee which were also Members of the Council. 
He himself was inclined to take that view. Subject 
to the Council's agreement, he would therefore 
propose, that those members of the ad hoc com­
mittee which were at the present time Members 
of the Council but which would cease to be Members 
at the end of the year should be replaced by 
members nominated by the President of the 
Council. 

The tiine of the ad hoc committee's meetings 
required careful consideration, and he would 
therefore propose that an informal meeting of its 
members and the Secretariat be held during the 
present session to consider possible dates. The 
final date could be settled by the Secretary­
General, in consultation with the Interim Com­
mittee on Programme of Meetings, in accordance 
with the usual procedure under resolution 174 (VII). 

He would nominate the following Members to 
serve on the ad hoc committee : Belgium, Brazil, 
Canada, China, Denmark, France, Israel, Poland, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Kingdom, United States of America, Venezuela. 

Mr. RuNDALL (United Kingdom), recalling that 
the United Kingdom had sponsored the resolution 
on the study of statelessness 248 (IX) adopted by 
the Council, stated that his delegation fully 
concurred with the statemepts made. by the Pre­
sident, in regard both to the procedure and to the 
nominations of members to serve on the ad hoc 
committee. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) proposed that, in 
view of the fact that he, for one, did not have the 
relevant documents before him, and in view also 
of the seriousness of the question, the discussion of 
that item be deferred till the Council's next 
meeting on the following morning, when presum­
ably the President's proposals would have· been 
circulated in documentary form. 

Mr. GoNZALEZ (Chile) said that his delegation 
found the President's proposals entirely satisfac-

tions presentees au cours du debat, et apres avoir 
consulte les representants particulierement inte­
resses, le President est parvenu ala conclusion qu'il 
serait impossible de constituer un comite special 
qui represente de fa<;on equitable les divers inten~ts 
en presence et soit judicieusement compose, si ce 
comite ne doit comprendre que neuf membres. Il 
propose done que trois autres membres en fassent 
partie. 

Quant aux membres de ce comite qui pourront 
cesser d'etre Membres du Conseil ala fin.de l'annee, 
il rappelle qu'en plusieurs occasions, le Conseil a 
autorise le President a pourvoir a ces sieges a 
titre temporaire, a mesure que des vacances se 
produisaient. Il faut cependant, dans le cas present, 
que ce precedent soit soigneusement examine; 
en effet, le President se propose de designer, pour 
faire partie du comite special, deux pays qui ne sont 
pas Membres du Conseil. Le Conseil pouiTa done 
estimer qu'il n'est pas necessaire de remplacer les 
membres qui cesseront peut-etre d'etre Membres du 
Conseil. D'autre part, il pourrait sembler opportun 
de maintenir constante la proportion des membres 
du comite special qui sont, en meme temps, Mem­
bres du Conseil. Le President lui-meme incline a 
penser ainsi. Sous reserve de !'approbation du 
Conseil, il propose done que les membres du 
comite special qui sont actuellement Membres du 
Conseil, mais qui cesseront de l'etre a la fin de 
l'annee, soient remplaces par les membres que 
designera le President du Conseil. 

Les dates des seances du comite special doivent 
etre examinees avec soin, et le President propose de 
reunir officieusement, au cours de la presente 
session, les membres de ce comite et le Secretariat 
pour qu'ils envisagent les dates possibles. La date 
definitive pourra etre fixee par le Secretaire 
general, apres consultation du Comite provisoire 
du calendrier des sessions, selon la procedure 
d'usage que prevoit la resolution 174 (VII). 

Le President designe les Membres suivants comme 
membres du comite special: Belgique, Bresil, Canada, 
Chine, Danemark, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, France, 
Israel, Pologne, Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie, Royaume-Uni, Union des Repu­
bliques socialistes sovietiques, Venezuela. 

M. RuNDALL (Royaume-Uni) rappelle que le 
Royaume-Uni a pris !'initiative de la resolution sur 
l'etude de la situation des apatrides [248 (IX)] qui a 
ete adoptee par le Conseil, et declare que sa dele­
gation se rallie entierement aux suggestions faites 
par le President tant a propos de la procedure . 
qu'en ce qui concerne la designation des membres 
devant sieger au comite special. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne), etant donne qu'il ne 
dispose pas, pour sa part, des documents per­
tinents, etant donne aussi !'importance de ce pro­
bleme, demande que la discussion de ce point soit 
renvoyee a la prochaine seance du Conseil, le len­
demain matin. D'ici la, les propositions du Presi­
dent auront sans doute ete distribuees sous forme 
de document. 

M. GoNZALEZ (Chili) dit que sa delegation trouve 
les propositions du President parfaitement satis-

806 



tory in regard both to the procedure to 'be followed 
and to the composition of the ad hoc committee. 
He was opposed to postponement of the question 
to a later meeting. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) supported the Polish representative's pro­
posal, adding that item 7 was not on the Council's 
agenda for that day. 

The PRESIDENT having concurred with the 
views of the representatives of Poland and the 
Soviet Union, discussion of tlte President's proposals 
on item 7 was deferred till the following meeting. 

The meeting rose at 6.30 p.m. 

faisantes, tant a l'egard de la procedure a suivre 
qu'a l'egard de la composition du comite special. 
Il est hostile a l'ajournement de cette question a 
une seance ulterieure. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) appuie la proposition du representant 
de la Pologne, et ajoute que le point 7 n'est pas 
inscrit au programme des travaux de ce jour.· 

Le PRESIDENT s' etant rallie a l' opinion des repre­
sentants de la Pologne et de l'Union sovietique, 
il est decide de renvoyer l' examen des propositions 
du President sur le point 7 a la procltaine seance. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 30. 

.807 


